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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Honorabie City Council
City of Hermantown
Hermantown, Minnesota

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Hermantown, Minnesota (City) as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intemnal conirol. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City as of December 31, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof, and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund and City
Sales Tax Fund for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States.
Other Matters
Prior-Year Comparative Information

The financial statements include the summarized prior year comparative information. Such information does not
include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2013, from which such summarized information was derived. The financial statements of
the City of Hermantown as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013 were audited by Wipfli LLP and our report
dated June 27, 2014 expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States require that the management’s discussion and
analysis, pages 6 through 19, and the schedule of funding progress, page 80 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have appiied
certain limited procedures to the management's discussion and analysis and schedule of funding progress in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during
our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or

provide any assurance.
Supplementary information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City’s financial statements as a whole. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules,
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of management and were
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additionai procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial

staternents taken as a whole.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 9, 2015 on our
consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that reportis to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal contro! over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s

internal control over financial reporting and compliance.
Wipfli LLP

Duluth, Minnesota
July 9, 2015
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

As management of the City of Hermantown (City), we offer readers of the financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended December
31, 2014 with certain comparative information for December 31, 2013.

Financial Highlights December 31, 2014 (Current Year)

* The City’s overall net position increased by $2,440,036 as a result of 2014 operations. The net
position of our governmental activities increased by $2,267,052. The net position of our
business-type activities increased by $172,984.

* AsofDecember 31, 2014, the City’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of
$11,787,607, an increase of $3,212,688 in comparison with the prior year. Most of the increase
is related to a bond settlement and decrease in General Fund expenditures.

* Attheend of the 2014 fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was
$3,227,296, or 79 percent of total 2015 budgeted General Fund expenditures. This compares to
$2,894,695 from the prior year.

* Building permits issued in 2014 totaled 201 permits valued at $20.5 million (159 residential
permits valued at $9.5 million, 14 commercial permits valued at $10.8 million and 28
miscellaneous permits valued at $.15 million) Hermantown continues to show strong economic
and redevelopment activities with the City

o The City’s tax rate increased from 35.674 percent in 2013 to 36.175 percent in 2014, The 2015
tax levy is 36,207 percent.

* Development & Redevelopment projects approved in 2014:
4490 Sugar Maple Drive PPT LLC 10,000 — 12,000 square foot expansion
Mall Drive Express Investors (Holiday Inn Express) New 5 story, 80 room hotel
4950 Miller Trunk Highway Cirrus Aircraft Light manufacturing and assembly uses
5155 Miller Trunk Highway Autism Opportunity Foundation Medical office in existing building
Mall Drive/Loberg Road Mills Fleet Farm New 183,622 square foot retail store with lumber
yard and gas station/car wash.
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DECEMBER 31,2014 . '

position of our governmental activities mcreased b_v $1,799 042, _ostl_v due to cap1tal .
contributions including: donation of Lindahl Road from St. Loms County “The pet posmon of
our business-type activities increased by $2,616, 953, due to the LaVaqie, Country Akrés,
Thompson, Hermantown Road, Morns T hornas sewer project, Hames Sewer pro_}ect and Mlller
TrunkWaterPro;ect B SO Rl i i ] ]
Asof December 31, 201 3, the C1ty s governrnental funds reported combmed fund balances of
$8,574,919, a decrease of $2,068,165 in comparison with the prior year. Most of the decrease is
related toa bond settlement and decrease in General Fund expendrtures ; s Wi+

$2,894,695, or 68 percent of total 2013 budgeted General Fund expendnures 'l'l:us cornpares to
$2,663 774frornthepr10ryear o T . o Ops. | a kK e

Building penmts 1ssued in 2013 totaled 15 6 pernnts valued at $9 8 rmlhon (1 13 remdenttal
permits valued at $8.36 million, 12 commercial permits valued af $1.23 million and 31
miscellaneous permits valued at $.2 mﬂhon) Hennantown continues to show strong econorrnc

and redevelopment act1v1t1es W1th the C1ty

The City’s tax e incfeas‘edfrorn 34.41 percent in 2013, ercent in 2014

Collection of the additional .5% local sales tax was effectrve on Apnl l 2013

-j

Establishing a Community Development Department adding a d:rector to the management team.
Planning & Zoning was,renamed to Commuinty Development and Envnonmental Services was'

eliminated.

Final year to be charged for Assessment Sermces .by St. _Lows County-which w111 be provlded at
no charge after 2013.% " , iy B LA L ;

Two additional police officers were hired for the police department to il vacancy due to
worker’s compensation absence and military deployment.

Flood repairs totaling $450,625 completed in response to the June 2012 flooding. Funding
sources: FEMA, State Disaster Aid, MSA funding for bridge repairs and City’s general fund.



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Hermantown’s basic
financial statements. The City of Hermantown’s basic financial statements comprise three components:
1} government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City of Hermantown’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is
improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net position changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying

event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues
and expenses are reported in this staternent for some items that will only result in cash flows in future
fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN mNESOTA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

DECEMBER 31,2014 -

In the statement of net pos1t10n and the statement of activities, we d1v1de the’ Clty mto two Icmds of
activities: . S : : . 0. 7

Govemmental act1v111es *-MOSTS of the C1ty 5 basrc services are reported here mcludmg the
public safety, public works and park, deparh:nents as. Well as general government Property
taxes, sales taxes, and state aids finance most of these act:lvmes & o

Business-type activities — The City charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most of the
cost of certain services it provides. The City’s water, sewer, and street lighting funds are

reported here.

-‘.‘."\..
I RN

The government-wide financial statements can be found on uages 20 and 21 of this _report_"'

Fund Financial Statements

Afundisa groupmg of related accounts that is, used to ma:lntam control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or Dbj ectives. The fund financial statements begin on page 22 and
provide detailed information about the most significant funds, not the City as a whole. Some funds are
required to be established by state law and by | bond covenants, However the City Council estabhshes :
many other funds to help it control and manage money. for parhcular purposes orto shovtr that itis '
meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants and other money (hke the crty sales tax e
fund). The City’s two kinds of funds govemmental and propnetary, use d1ﬁ‘erent counting” <. ..
approaches. e T S D BT PN N AR B

Governmental Funds — Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental funds.
Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the govemment—mde financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental find ﬁnancral statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a
government’s near-teérm. ﬁnanmng requirements. Because the focus of governmental funds is
narrower than that of the govemment-wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the
information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may
better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both
the governmental fnd balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities. The City maintains several individual
governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet
and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
for the City’s major funds. Data from the other governmental funds is combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is
provided in the form of combining statements in the supplementary section of this report.
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e Proprietary Funds - When the City charges customers for the services it provides, whether to
outside customers or to other units of the City, these services are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported
in the statément of net position and the statement of activities. In fact, the City’s enterprise funds
(a component of proprietary funds) are the same as the business-type activities we report in the

government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash

flows, for proprietary funds.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in

the government-wide and find financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found
on pages 32-79 of this report.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

Net position may serve over time as a usefis] indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case

of the City of Hermantown, assets exceeded liabilities by $54,365,139 at the close of the most recent

fiscal year. For the prior year ended December 31, 2013, the total net position was $51,925,103. The

following table presents a summary of the City’s net position as of December 31.

Assels
Current and Other Assets
Capital Assats
Total Assels
Liabifties
Long-Term Liabltles Quistanding
Cther Liabilties
Total Liabiltles

Net Fosilion:

Net Investment in Capilal Assets
Restricted for:

Cther Stats Funds Flood

DI Enfarcement

V1 Prosecution

Public Safety Bxpo

Park krprovements

Debt Sarvice

Replacement, Deprecition & Devsloprant

Unrestricted
Total Net Fosition

City of Hermantown, Minnesota, Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
201 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012

$18700,281 $18920,260 $17,101,799 § 6,624,046 § 5998113 % 5222461 $28,334,227 $22818473 $ 22,324,260
20,696,919 20,288,103 21,857,230 34,850,536 35,472,673 33,323,790 55,537,455 55,760,776 55,181,020
40,386,200 37,208,463 38,968,029 41,476,482 41,470,786 38,546,251 81,871,682 78,678,249 77,505,280
26,183,337 25,271,635 28,755,322 70,613 64,327 62,586 28,253,950 25,335,962 28,821,908
828,474 819,491 881,409 424,119 558,893 202,852 1,252,503 1,418,184 1,174,261
27,011,814 26,091,126 29,640,731 494,732 563,020 356,438 27,508,543 26,754,148 29,996,169
13,160,927 12,369,713 13,616,169 34,850,536 35,078,263 33,156,578 48,011,463 47447,976 48,772,747
37,754 180,000 37,754 180,000
12,888 669 24,121 12,888 668 24421
6,034 9,054 11,634 9,034 9,054 11,634

158 158 157 158 158 157

12,086 10,077 3,069 12,086 10,077 3,088
£,697,700 8,721,338 11,160,542 9,697,780 8,721,339 11,160,642
1,630,789 1,630,780 1,534,034 1,630,788 1,630,790 1,534,034
(8/546,248) {9,983,673)  {15,677,384) 4,499,425 4,088,713 3,500,201 {5,046,823) (5,894,980} {12,177,183)

$13384389 §$11,117.337 § 0,318,298 $40,080,750 $40.807.768 § 38,190,613  $54,365,1390  $519725,103 § 47,508,111
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CITY OF I-IERMANT' WN':MI_NNESOTA o
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND. ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31,2014

The followmg tableis a sutnmary of reyenues expenses and changes in net posmon for the years ended
) - d & ga - : E i -

Govemmental Activitios Business-type Aclivities

2014 2m3 2012 2014 2013 2013, 2012
Revenues:
Program Revenues: e : -
Charges for Services 504,836 408412 § 434814 $ 2532134 § 2486602 $ 2.392.172 . 3038970 . § 2807.086
Operating Grants and Contributions 384,033 233365, 208814 . . - i ; ;384,033 206,814
Capital Grants and Contributions | 8N BI7° 4,049,908 - : 5 sun,mn . 891817 ',3,535 647
General Ravenues: e 3 il S
Property Taxes 3,622,981 3.524,714 3,622,981 ,395 108
Sales Tax 2,511,209 2,056,614 2,511,208 4,204,188
State Aids 355,865 338423 .. - 355866 337,051
Fwestment Income 128,468 (51.873) 120,353 (57.104) .. 84240 [ 257,821 . 128,357
Other 43,473 322,314 234,976 185,081 181,119 578,449 597,216
Total Revenues 8,742,483 10,884,877 . 2,B06463 . 2,614,589 3,537,531 - 11,638,946 12,234,467
Expenses: P S T T T E e = -
Frogram Expenses: ) ) RS ; e e )
General Govemment 1,232,889 1138764‘ " 998,640 1.232,889 | 1,138,764 " 996,640
Public Safety 2823221 2,556,162 . 28m221 - 2838374 2,558,162
Bublic Warks 1,318,616 1'027987 180138l 1319616 - 1.027.987 - 1991,361
Speclal Asgesswens 591,833 86,217 501,833 86,217
Cemelery 1,554 968 . 2023 1,554 968 2,023
Recreation 178,288 184007 . "167938,. 1 178,288 184,007 167,938
Economic Development 68,782 48,455 61,174 : 68,782 48,455 61,174
Cabls TV 18,503 25591 ... . 16625 18,503 25,591 16,625
hterest and Fiscal Charges 811,743 B21978 .. 1397803, ... . 811,743 821,979 1,397,903
Water Utlity ! 1,335,674 1,206,998 1,140,710 1,335,674 1,206,888 1,140,710
Sewer Disposal 271,428 o 0186116 . 1,271,428 1,147,990 1,186,116
Street Lighting L ] . 4457n Lo BR2A2 50,528 44570
- Tokal Expanges 76,554,596 " 8,198,910 9,083,474 9,647,430
Changes i Net Position Before Transfers  ©. 2,187,887 - '~ : 4,415,992
“Transfers 79,165 (z 407,380) N
Change in Net Positon 2267052 1,789,039 4,415,992
Net Fosftion, Beginning of Year, Restated ', 11,117,334 ™ '9.318.298, 81 47,500,111
$40,807,766 . $38,190,8137 $54,365,136 = $51,925103  §47,509,111

Net Position, End of Yaar

$13384,385

§ 11,117,337 '$ 79,318,288 © 940,980,750




CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

Governmental Activities

Revenues (excluding the capital grants and contributions for s
governmental activities decreased by $2,142,391. This decre
revenue recognized in the prior year.

pecial assessment projects) for the City’s

ase was mostly due to special assessment

12

Revenues by Source — Governmental Activities
¥

Investment  Other
Income \ A
25 :

State Aids
4%

Sales Taxes_/

29%

Charge;r;r

Services
6% Operating
' 5\ Grants and
: Contributions
4%

Capital Grants
and
Contributions
10%

Property Taxes
41%
Expenses by Function — Governmental Activities
Cable TV Interest and General
Economic 0% Fiscal Charges Government
Development 12%. =5 19%
1% e
Recreation _— 44
3%
Public Works
20%
Public Safety
45%




Business-T'ype Acnvmes

Revenues, excludmg cap1tal contnbutlons of the C1ty S busmess—type actmues 1 ;_creased byl 0.5 '
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CITY. OF HERMANT OWN MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT’S DIS CUSSION AND ,AN ALYSIS
DECEMBER 31,2014 -

percent ($2,896,463 in 2014 compared to $2,614,588 in 2013), and expenses mcreased by 10 percent
The factors driving these results include:

The City purchases water from the City of Duluth 'Ihe Clty of Duluth iﬂnplemeﬁied'a'
series of rate increases to repair its infrastructure. . .

One increase was made in fhe'water‘ and sever rates.

A cold mnter; c, esed nuUmMerous fvatelgm
needed to oontmually run_water )

breaks and reduced rates to residents who

Operaﬁng expenses mcre_g;sed;;(l/g from 2013_1:02@14 nmanly due to an increase of

water main losses and repaar T waT

The City implemented a radl ) Tead: meter_system that'spanned a five-year period,
allowing the City to utilize accurate and Hmely. meter readings o improve the billing
process. At the end of 2014 fhere were Dnly 81X utlllty customers who needed radio read

meters installed.

Revenues by Source — Business-Type Activities e

Investment i... .
Income .7
4.42% -

Transfers [n
1.11%
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

Expenses by Function — Business-Type Activities

Street Lighting
1.41% _

Sewer Disposal
48.08%

Water Utility
50.51%

Governmental Funds

As the City completed the year, its governmental funds (as presented in the balance sheet on page 22),
reported a combined fund balance of $11,787,607, which is above last year’s total of $8,574,919.
Committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the government’s
discretion, has a balance of $3,994,434 at year-end. The remainder of fund balance is nonspendable or
restricted 1o indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been obligated 1) to
pay debt service ($7,630,345), 2) for prepaid items ($90,910), 3) For municipal state aid (837,754) for
DWI prosecution ($12,888), 4) for DWI enforcement (89,034), 5) for park improvements (3 12,086),
and 6) other restrictions ($158).

General Fund - The General Fund js the chief operating fund of the City of Hermantown. The end of the
current fiscal year, the unassigned fund balance of the General Fund was $3,227,296, while total

General Fund balance was $3,423,633. As a measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful
to compare both unassigned fund balance and total General Fund balance to total fund expenditures.
Unassigned fund balance represents 74 percent of the total subsequent year General Fund expenditures,
while total fund balance represents 79 percent of that same amount.
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CITY OEF HERIVIANTOWN MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUS SION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 R

During the current year, the fund balance for the City of Hermantown s General Fund 1ncreased by
$379,306. Key factors in this growth are as follows: - s

Income by $33,853) .

o Expenditures were under budget By'-$66§ 453.°

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget for the General Fund resulted in a
$127,639 increase in revenues over expenditures. Budget amendments approved by the City Council for

2014 are shown in the following table:

Original Amended :
Description Amount Change ‘Amount  Resson .
T | . LTRSS IO R £ 5 ‘
Taxes . _ $3_ - 3 384, 192 $’ 110 777 $3 494 969 ,lncrease for Dellnquent Taxes Received

Licenses & Permits W_;‘lncrease for Additional Permits Rei _e;ved

Fees, Fines, Assst Sale. " ;' .
Intergovernmental -

interest & Miscellaneous -~ oo
Transfer In '-‘.‘{2 500) ) 37 500

Total §_4259,263 "$ 200,383 _$4,549,646

Expenditures

General Government $ 64 106 $ 867; 684 Contracted Semces Capltal Expendltures

ndltures

Public Safety : 56,121 2, 685,833 ‘Overtime, Ammo K—9 Capsta[ E

Public Works .0 ._;:-_12 728, . 618,954 Fuel B R SR o

Cemetery - 3 107 4 (60) . 3,047, Temporaly Pﬁrsannel i :
Recreation 109 883 13, 242 123 1 25", ,Temporary Personnel Land Malntenance Utilities
Transfers 15,000 6, 700 21 700 Shortage in Construction Project

Capital Lease 9,907 9,907 Capital Lease - Mower Park Department

Total $ 4,267,506 $162,744 $4,430,250

Increase in Revenues Over Expenditures $127,639
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

Actual revenues in the general fund exceeded budgeted amounts by $166,507, mostly due to the receipt

of higher than expected charges for service, tax collections, and licenses and permits. Actual
expenditures were below budget by $66,453.

Revenues by Source — General Fund

Transfe; In
1.32%

Miscellaneous

Investment Income 1.70% _

1.18%
Fines and Forfeits

1.18%

Charges for
Services
0.86%
Intergovernmental
15.12%

license and
Permits

Taxes
4.26%

74.38%

Expenses by Function — General Fund

Other Transfers Qut  General
Government

Recreation __ 0.45%
2.35% T 22.58%
Public Works

13.47%

" Public Safety
60.88%
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CITY OF I—IERMANTOWN M]NNES O'TA
MANAGEMENT S.DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31 2014

City Sales Tax Fund — 'I'hls fund has a total ﬁmd ba]ance of $2 888 214 $88 1s nonspendable for prepald
items, and $2,888,126 is restricted for the payment of debt service. The riet i increase in fund halance .
during the current year in the City Sales Tax Fund was $1 080 738. :The sales tax revenues were
sufficient to cover the transfers out to the General Fimd and bond ﬁmds for debt servme payments

G.0. Improvement & Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2007,3 This fuud has i total fund balance of
$77,331, which decreased by $104,198. The special assessment. revenues and fransfers in were
sufﬁcmnt to cover the bond payments of pnn01pa1 and mterest, the remammg fund balance is restncted

for debt service. C wl A

fund "‘alance 0£$219,445, which
cted: i‘g ebt service. The spec1a1

e

nd',paymcnts of prmc1pa1 a:nd

G.O. Improvement Bonds, Series 20094 — This fuud.h"b‘
increased by $42,497, and the remaining fund b?l_an 6
assessment revenues and transfers in were sqfﬁ

interest. k
ii.

hagﬁtotdlfund ala__nce of $261 711 e
i t&ed ﬁ')r debt service.

g

General Obligation Bonds, Series 20104 — Thls ﬂflgd ,
increased by $23,389, and the remaining fund bal anceds Tes

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2012B Thls fund has a total tund balance of $1,068,701, whmh
increased by $158,583, and the remammg ﬁmd balance is restncted for debt service.

Excess of Expendltures Over Appropnatlons

The following funds had expenditures exceeding appropriations 'at'Déé:'cmber 31,2014:

Salanes

City Sales Tax Fund
Police Prograrn Fund Towmg

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014A Fund 07 " : Bond Expense

the year amounted to $4,499,425. The total mcreaée E_' Tie posit 61 for these fimds was $172,984.
Other factors conceming the finances of these three flmds have already been addressed in the discussion

of the City of Hermantown’s business-type activities.




CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At the end of 2014, the City had $55,537,455 (net of accumulated depreciation) invested in a broad

range of capital assets, including police and public works equipment, buildings, park facilities, roads,

and water and sewer lines.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

City of Hermantown, Minnesota’s Capital Assets

18

(Net of Depreciation)
Governmental Activitles Business-Type Activies Totals
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012

Land § 1581454 § 1581454 § 1685383 $ 310430 $ 310430 § 30430 § 1,891,884  § 1,801,884 $ 1,895,793
Essements 219,437 219,437 218,437 297,084 207,084 297,084 516,521 516,521 518,521
Land Improvermants - Permanent 20037 200317 200,317 200,317 200,317 200,317
Construction n Frogress 606,118 2,043,448 606,118 2,043,448
Land krprovements 888,930 952,206 1,008,500 888,930 952,206 1,008,500
Buildings 7,636,889 7,948,276 B,250,783 7,638,889 7,948,276 8.259,788
Transmission System Source of Supply

and Purmping Flard 33,757,588 34,375,839 32,211,914 33,757,988 34,375,829 32,211,914
Fuiprnemt BE7,748 728,659 716,476 485,034 489,321 504,362 1,862,782 1,218,020 1,220,838
nfrastructure 8,684,026 8,657,623 7,723,901 8,684,026 8,657,623 7,723,901
Total $20,686,919 $20,288102 $21,857,230 $34.850,536 §35472,674  § 33,323,790 $55,537.455  $55.760.778 § 55,181,020

Additional information related to the City’s capital assets is located in Note 6 of the financial statements.

Debt

At year-end, the City had $25,443,316 in bonds and notes outstanding versus $24,666,972 last year, a

decrease of 3 percent.

As of December 31, 2014, the City maintained an “Aa3” rating from Moody’s Investors Services on all

of its general obligation debt except the Standard & Poors AA- rating assigned to the City’s General

Obligation Bond, Series 2009A and the City’s General Obligation Bond, Series 2010A issued on

November 16, 2010.

City of Hermantown, Minnesota’s Qutstanding Debt
General Obligation, Revenue Bonds, and Certificates Payable

Revenue Bonds

General Obligation Special Assessment Bonds

Ceriificate of Indebtedness
Capital Lease
Totals

2014 2013 2012

$ 7265000 $ 7,695,000 $ 8,040,000

17,965,000 16,880,000 20,155,000

186,023 56,335 92,686
27,283 35,637

$25443,316 $24,666,972 $28,287,686
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IERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA 31
MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMCBER 31,2014 = n'_‘

Additional information related to the City’s long-term debt is located in Note 7 of the ﬁnanclal
statements.

Economic Factors and Next Year s Budget and Rates ,

e ".'-.—l.-‘. PR
47

The following key 1nd1cators prov1de hlghllghts on the Clty s economic outlook and future budget
impact: T

Developments and Redevelopment Permits issued in 2014 were: 5 commercial/industrial
development 5 special use, 1 rezoning, 2 planned unit developments, 2 subdivisions, and 11
zoning code amendments. Developments include hotel shoppmg center, large big box store, two

convenience stores, and complenon of twin homes. s+ i -

Antlc1pate Water purchase expens : 0.1'8.186 in 201 61 in response to C1ty of Duluth infrastructure

e Holiday Inn Expljess development will be constr'uctedtn 2015.

The City increased the property tax levy by .08% for tax year 2015. At the December 2014
Truth and Taxation meetmg, the Clty Councﬂ approved the tax rate increase ﬁom 36.175% to

36.207%.

Local Government A1d (LGA) for 2014 - Goverpor Dayton s1gned the 2013 gmaibus bill into
law as Chapter 143. This chapter contams the first s1gmﬁcant reform to the LGA program since
2003, as well as an increase to the appropriation for city aid programs. The LGA calculation will
continue to utilize a comparison of €ach city’s néed as, measured by a vanety of demo graphic.
factors with'its “capacity”. * as measured by the. mty s adjusted net: tax capac1ty multlphed"byr the: .-
statewide “need” based on its deﬁned “capacnty” the 01ty will receive LGA. If the city has 'not
gap of if capac1ty exceeds it need the city will: fiot recelve LGA. For cities between 2,5 00 and _
10,000 population: ‘three factors will be used i ifi the calculatron of ity need 1) the percentage of © -
city’s housing stock built before 1940 2) the average. household size, and 3) the population o
decline (%) from the city’s peak populatlon ofthe last 40 years. ' Hermantown LGA for 2014 will.
increase by $23,697, for total of $355,570. Hermantown LGA for 2015 will decrease by

$96,059, for a total of $259 51 1.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with
an interest in the government’s finances. If you have questions about this report or need additional
financial information, contact the City Finance Department at 5105 Maple Grove Road, Hermantown,
MN 55811, or visit the City’s website at www.hermantownmn.com.
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013
Governmental Business-Typa Tofals
Activiies Aclivities 2014 2013
ASSETS
Cash and vestments $11,784.884  § 5584617  $17,349601  § 13,845757
Accounts Recelvable 754,750 573,494 1,328,244 953,075
Interest Receivahle 7,803 8,626 16,420 13,676
Taxes Receivable 181,738 161,736 158,958
Development Agreement Fees Ratelvable 82,342 92,342 107,786
Speclal Assessments Recelvable 7,188,758 4813 7,101,569 7,856,818
Contracts Retelvable, Current Fortion 28,721 28,721 5,182
Intamal Balances (350,000} 250,000
Inventories 60,036 80,038 59,151
Prepald kems 00,910 12,566 103,476 79,808
Conlracts Recslvabis, Long-Termn Fortion 2,073 2,073 27,051
Capital Assets, Nat of Depreciation . : . . ) :
Assels Not Being Depreciated . 2807328 . . . 80TSM. - 3214840 . 2,808,722
Assets Belng Depreciated, Net 18,078,503 - 34,243,022 52,322 615 53,152,054
Total Assets 40,386,200 41475462 81,671,682 76,670,248
Deferred Cutflows of Resources : s ¥
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES S 40,306200 . - - § 41475482 $81.671.682 §78,670.248
LIABILITIES
Accaunts Payahls $ 402062 § 183778 § 85,841 1 885,889
Wages Paysble 70,427 11317 o),744 107,245
Deposits 31,860 15,200 47,060 49,025
Acerued Interest 315,125 215,125 332,370
Defered Revenue 213823 213,823 263,553
Bonds Payabla:
Special Assessment Dabt With Govemmental Coenmitment
Dua Within One Year 2015745 2,015,745 1,085,745
Special Assessment Babt With Governmental Commitment
Due b More Than One Year 15,058,287 16,958,267 15,804,132
Cther Bonds Dus Wihin Ons Year 375,655 375,555 489,210
Other Bonds Due b More Than One Year 6,986,913 6,986,913 7,330,200
Cerfificates of Indebtedness- Due Within One Year 85,974 85,974
Due In iviore Then Ong Year 120,049 120,049
Caphtal Lease - Due Within One Year 8710 8,710 5,344
Due in More Than Ons Year 18,583 18,583 27,283
Conpensaiad Absences Payable: )
Due Within Cnie Year 110,000 25,000 135,000 144,976
Due in More Than One Year 137820 45,613 183,683 143,776
Other Fosterrployment Benafis: :
Due In More Than One Year 385,501 365501 322,288
Total Liabilies 27011811 494,732 27,506,543 26,754,145
Peferred Inflows of Resources —
NET PQSITION
Met investment In Caplal Assets 13,160,927 34,850,538 48,011,463 4T 47,876
Restricted for:
Cither State Funds 37754 37,754 .
W Enforcement 12,888 12,888 869
D Frosecution 9034 9,054 9,084
Fublic Safety Expo 158 158 158
Fark inprovements 12,086 12,088 10,077
Debt Service 9,697,790 9,697,790 8,721,339
Replacement, Depreciafion & Development 1,630,789 1,630,780 1,630,750
Unresiricied [0,546,248) 4,409,425 (5.046,823) (5,894,958)
Total Net Fosition 13,384,369 40,980,750 54,365,139 51,925,108
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND
MET POSITION 540398200  § 41475482 $81871,682  $78,670.248

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Program Revenues Changes in Net Position
Charges Operating Capital Primary Government
for Grantsand  Granfsand  Governmental  Busiess-Type Totals
Expenses Services  Confrbufons  Confribuions ~ Activities Activifies 2014 2013
Governmental Activites
General Govemrment $ 1,232889 § 101146 § $ $ (1,131743) § §(1,131,743)  $ {1,060,158)
Public Safety 2,923,221 291,871 295,993 (2.335,367) {2335357)  (2,442,248)
Public Works 1319616 63,290 798,884 {451.442) {451,442} 385,405
Special Assessment 92,733 92,133 §2733 2,109,683
Cemetery 1,554 780 {794) {794) {213)
Recreation 178,288 64,445 (113,843) (113,843 {127,829)
Economic Development 68,782 3,70 18,750 {46,262) (46,262) {44,184)
Cable TV 18,503 42844 24341 2434 18,252
interest and Fiscal Charges 811,743 {811,749) (811,743} (821,979)
Total Governmental Activities 6,554,596 504,836 384,033 891617 (4,774,110 {4.774,110)  (1,083,.271)
Business-Type Activities
Water Utiity 1,335,674 1,188,397 {147,217 (147,277) 5,150
Sew age Disposal 12711428 1,215,540 {55,888) (55,888) 27,454
Street Lighting 37,212 128,197 80,965 90,985 48,480
Tolal Busihess-Type Activities 2,544.314 2532134 {112,180) (112,180} 81,084
Total Primary Government $ 9198910 § 3036970 § 34033 § 891617 (4,774110) {112180)  (4.886.280)  {1,902,187)
General Revenues
Properfy Taxes 3,522,981 3,622,981 3,524,114
Sales Taxes 251,209 2,511,209 2,056,614
State Alds 355,866 355,866 338,423
Investment income 128,468 129,353 257821 (108,977)
Other 43473 234,978 578,449 507,405
Transfers 79,165 (79,165}
Total General Revenues and Transfers 7.041,162 285,164 7,326,326 6,318,179
Change in Net Position 2,287,052 172,984 2,440,036 4,415,992
Net Position, January 1 11,117,337 40807766 51925103 47,508,111
Net Position, December 31 $ 13384388 § 40980750 §54365139 § 51,925,103

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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il BALANCE SHEET -

GOVERNI\/LENTAL FUNDS
S DECEMBER, 31, 2014

With Comparatlve Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

General General

General Ublgaﬂm General Obrgati:n_, Oblgation Chiigation
; Iprovement ' Improvement fmprovement
Bonds .z Bends . Bonds Other Total
. Serles 20084 ' - _ Seres2010A . Series 20128 Governmerzal Gavernments)
General Fund Ffd  : Fnd Fund * Funds 2014 2013
Assats L
Cash and Tempocary Cash investrrents 5 1540687 3 1069901 § 78549 § 218074 § 258847 £ 1082872 § 2188311 $ 6413151 § 4,861,128
Investmants ' 1,686,086 1,003,882 348,241 3,637,908
Cash and lnvestments Held by Escrow ' - 2,313,924 2,313,924
Accounts Recelvabla 117,589 aoepio 58 ST s 184 475 245,829 364,205
Interest Recelvable ' 8,130 o 7.803
Froperty Tax Recelvable 156,424 2,108 3204 161,736
Sales Tax Receivabla 390,545 . . 357, 995
Cavelopment Agreement Fees Receivabls 82342 92,342 407,708
Speclal Assessments Recelvable . 1,241,953 1,342,007 1,148,953 2,138,703 1,314,180 7,186,756 7,634,905
Due From Gther Funds 210,987 424,758 o 635,755 1,325,839
Prepeid kems 89,751 | S 1071 B0910 68340
Advance To Offer Funds ) ) 150,000 150,000 544,380
Tatal Assets 3,807,684 2,889,778 1,318,560 1,563,235 1,408,084 3,201,850 6,655,841 20845038 18,893,581
Defarred Outfiow s of Resources
Total Assets and Defarred Outflows of _§ 3807684 § 2889778 § 1318560 5 1563238 $ 140808¢ § 3201850 £ GA55841 $ 20845036  $16,803.581
of Resources
Liabillties
Accounts Payable 5 153,148 § 625 § 5 $ § § 207,134 § 30907 § 235558
Contracts Paysble ) 26,055 35,955 - - 117,340
Actrued Wages Payable 8,316 939 172 78,427 85,198
Dus to Oiher Governments e 4200 4,200 A4
Due To Other Fumds - 635,755 635755
Deposts 7. . 5,000 " 31,880
Advarce From Other Funds L 500,000 500,000 . -
Learned Revenus g el 104,358 104,358
Total Liabiifes 258,324 1,564 *1,493,574 1,753,462
Dafarrad Inflow of Resources R
Delnquent Froparty Taxes 125,727 i 1,542 T -g.aﬂs 130,135 125,724
Unavaiable Spechl Assessments A 626,243 1,134,240 930,808 1,792,189 603,680 5,085,178 5,502,159
Linavaliable Sp. Assmis, WAS, SAC, &r. O L. 512,080 208,011 215,564 340,960 .707,341 2,084,658 2,128,260
Total Deferred hflow s of Resources 128,727 e 1,241,229 1,343,754 1,146,373 2,133,149 1,313,685 7.303,967 7,754,142
Fund Balances R L L
Norspendable ) as’ 751 : A0n 90,910 77,831
Restricied 77,331 218,445 261,711 1,068,701 3,186,049 7,702,263 4,123,318
Committed . 1ua,sas . 1,338,701 1,480,628
Aslgned : : 502,597 460,264
Unassigned ) 3,227,29: - aan L caghe {4 o75,1u) 2,152,136 2,393,878
Total Fund Balance 3,423,633 2,888,214 77,331 219,445 261,711 1,088,701 3,848,572 11,787,607 8,574,918
Total Liabllities, Deferrad inflows of & 3607684 § 2880778 & 1318560 § 1563230 § 1408084 5 3,201,850 . S 6655841 % 20,845,036  §18.893,581

Resources, and Fund Balances

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Amounts for the Year Ended December 31,2013

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

2014 2013

Total governmental fund balances (Page 22) $ 11,787,607 $ 8,574,019

Capital assets used in govermmental activities are not financial

resources and therefore are not reported in the funds, 20,686,919 20,288,103

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-pericd

expendifures and therefore are deferred in the funds, 7,408,325 7,858,323

Long-tem liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable

in the current peried and therefore are not reported in the funds. (26,498,462) (25,604,008)
Net position of govemmental activities (Page 20) $ 13,384,380 $ 11,117,337

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



CITY OF. I—]ERMANTOWN MINNESOTA

STATEMENT QF. REVENUES _EXPEI\[DITURES

With Comparative Actual TotaLs for the Y ear Ended ,December 31 | 2013

Ravenuas
Taxes
Lizenses and Permits
Imergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fnes and Forfeils
Speclal Assegsments
Investment incoms.
Development Agreement Fees
Rants
Condult Fnancing Fees
Donations
Total Rév:nues
Expenditures
Current .
General Gevernment
Fublc Safety
Fublic Works
Cematery
Recrestion
Economric Development
Cable TV
Capltal Outlay
General Government
Pubiiz Safely
Priblic Works
Special Assessment
Recreation
Cable TV
Debt Service
Principal Refirament
Interest & Fiscal Charges
EBond Expensa
Other Debt Principal = Loase
Other Inlerest - Lease
Total Ependitures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

Othar Rnancing Sources (Usas)
Sale of Capital Assels
Principe) paid from escrow
Transfer in
Transfer Out
Refund & Relrhursement
issuance of Cetfificate of indebiedness
Discount on Long-Term Debt
Bond issuance
Prardum
Inception of Capital Lease Agreemnant
Other Long-Term Obbgalion Principal
Total Other Fnancing Sources (Usesa)

Net Change in Fimd Baiances
Fund Bzlances, Janvary 1,

Fund Balances, Decembar 31

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2014
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’ Genaral Obligation ~ General Obl " Ohiig Dbligati .
Irprovemant & oy Improvement improvement  krprovemsnt
Revenue Bonds Boads Bonds Bands Cther
A Ciy Sales Serles 20078 Sedes 20094  Sevles 2010A  Seres 20128 Goverimentsl _ Tolal Governmental Funds
GeneralFund  Tax Fund Fund Fund Fund i 2047 - 2013
§ 356,625 $251120% § 3 5 $ 6,187,034 § 5646956
202,154 3 2‘24.5'54" 166,077
716,853 B 1,538,7 908,050
Tansse o ma,sss 95,828
55,794 . - 73,718 61,638
116,368 194,540 . . 134,630 2145648 114 141 834,325 - 1025649 .
85853 68,367 . S e & 128467 . (51872}
14,957 - 23293 16289
22,447 30,554 24,642
2,770 2,770
1T 3681 .,
.. .43208 X - 43288 49328 °
- 4,678,663 2579576 116,368 260,336 -~ 134,630 218,936 - 9,192,483 7,847,044 .
sm.ueo 53,908 1,038,968 552,885
2,655,639 77439 2733078 . 2480144
587,508 587,508 596,132
1,554 1554 968
102,431 102,431 85,502
37,800 30,6505 68,405 47,290
17,182 17,192 16345
312288
115753
1,513,717 1,518,717 114,647
{8,515} (8,515) 1,300,248
51210
624 824 8,739
90,000 288,000 300,000 877,312 1,552,312 1,371,351
71,586 165,678 93,809 69,540 382,009 783,012 860,642
45,970 46,970
8344 8344
1,563 . 1,563
4,342,097 37,800 161,596 450,878 383,809 69,640 2,891,351 B8.447.161 8.032,153
336,556 254,776 (45,218) (190,542) {258,179) 149,295 (1.787,357) 745,322 (85,108)
30,181
(2,285,000)
62,500 91,021 233,039 291,083 6,288 1,343,913 2,030,844 5231375
{19,750)  (1.461.038) (150.000) {8.515) [312,376)  (1.951.6579)  (4.884.529)
{110,722}
167,000 167,000
(20,286) {20,256)
2,170,000 2170000
71.498 71,499
’ 40,637
(5,000}
42750 (1.461,038) (58,979) 233,038 282,568 9,288 3419.740 2467368 (1.983.058)
370306 1,080,738 (104,198) 42,497 23,389 158,583 1,632,373 3212688  (2088,185)
3044327 1LBOTATS 181,529 176,948 238,322 510,117 2,216,199 8574919 10443084
§ 3423633 $2883214 § 7,331 § 219445 § 251,711 5 1068701 § 3848572 S 11,787,607 § 8574913

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

2014
Net change in fund balances - Total governmental funds (Page 24) $ 3,212,688

Govemmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the costs of those assets
are allocated over their estimated usefu! lives and reported as

depreciation expense. 398,816

Rewvenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financiai
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. {449,998}

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and therefore
are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. (3,692)

Posterpioyment benefits are funded on a pay-as-you go basis in the
governmental fund financial statements. The actuarially determined annual
required contribution is recorded in the govemment-wide financial statements. (63,215)

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of ong-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of govemmental funds. Neither
transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, govemmental funds
report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the
statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the
treatment of long-term debt and related items. (827,547)

25

2013
$(2,068,165)

{1,569, 126)

1,904,139

(41,453)

(47,067)

3,620,716

Change in net position of govemmental activities (Page 21) $ 2,267,052

$ 1,799,044

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES E_XPENDITURES ANI), v

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE —BUDGET AND ACT UAL
FOR THE YEARENDED DECEMBER31 2014 .o
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With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 20] 3

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intargovernmental
Charges for Services
Firas and Forfeits .
lnvestment ncoma
Devealopment Agreement Fees
Reants
Mscellansous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current .
General Government
Counecil
Executive
hMayor
Hectlons
Admministration & Flnanaa
Chy Attorney
Flanning & Zoning
Health insurance Consultant
City Hall Bulilding Maintenarice
Insurance
Total General Government
Public Safety T
Folice Administraton
Fire Adminlstration
Flrahall #1
Fraheall #2
Flrehail #3
Bullding Inspection
Foundmaster
Total Publc Safety
Public Works
Street Department
Clty Engineer
City Garage
Total Publiec Works
Cematery
Recreation
Pariks
Community Building
Total Recraatian
Pebt Service g
Other Debt Frincipal - Leasa
Other Interest .- Lease
Total Debt Sahm:e
Total Expendltures

Excess {Deflciency) of F!avenues Over
{Under) Expenditures. G

Other Financing Sources {(Uaas)
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfer In
Transfer Out
Inception of Capital Laasea Agreement
Total Financing Sources {(Uses)

Net Change En Fund Balance
Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

Budget 2013
Original Final Actual Varignca Actual
$£32,384,192 $3,494,969 $3.526.625 § 31.656 I 3,447,277
142,198 185,258 202,154 18,896 139,753
548,483 716,859 52,145 576,788
31,754 .. 4.052 33,757
58,200 ' (2 221) 52,531
22,000 33,853 (13,988)
11.586 8,956
22,439 89 . " 1858, 21,966
7.000 21,997 21,381 48,560
4.216.263 4,512,146 186,507 4,209,700
52,822 36,000 . 35.827 173
4,800 4,800 [ 3,481 1,319
9,868, 8,971 ' T -.8.910. T, 61
18.280 13,209 . 13,485 - (276) | .BE
441,585 411,582 396,733 14,849 543,908
50,000 50,000 40,252 9,748 40,319
176,388 233,862 . 264,268 (50.406) 172,999
160,120 197,410 1+ 190,323 - 7,087 - 168,562
9,718 10,850 - 10,781 ) 14,886
903,578 267.684 - - 985,060 (17,378) 984,184
2,010,703 24,247 1.863, 719
455,207 -{882) | - 457,008
52,8097 (2 599)
4,308 .
8158
26,439 93,015
3,000 4,788
2,628,712 2,685,833 2,655.639 2,487,577
- _.aeo '
52,089
595,306

8.507 5,007 .

4,252,506 4,408,550 A,342,097 66.453

(36.243) 103,596 336,656 - 32,080
3,000 30,183
40,000 37.500 62,500 25,000 67.770

(15,000} (21,700) ¢18,750) 1,950 (15,000}

40,637
28,000 15,800 42,750 26,950 123,590
(8.243) 119,398 379,206 259,910 223,544
3,044,327 3,044,927 3,044,327 2.820,783
$3,035,084 53,163,723 53423633 § 250,910 $ 3,044,327

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statemenis.




CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

CITY SALES TAX FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE —~ BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Revenues
Taxes
Sales Taxes
Investment lncome
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
Econemic Development
Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Financing Uses
Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

Budget 2013

OCriginal Final Actual Varlance Actual

$2410,000 $2,410,000 $ 2511209 § 101,209 $2,056,614

35,500 35,500 68,367 32,867 (41,457)
2,445,500 2,445,500 2,579,576 _ 134076 2,015,157

37,129 37,424 37,800 (376) 36,006

37,129 37,424 37,800 (376) 36,006
2,408,371 2,408,076 2,541,776 133,700 1,979,151
(1,403497)  (1,436,038)  (1,461,038) 25000  (1,601,156)
1,004,874 972,038 1,080,738 158,700 377,995
1,807,476 1,807,476 1,807,476 1,429,481

$2,812,350 $2,779514 § 2,888,214 § 158,700 $1,807,476

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF HERMANT OWN MINNESOTA
- PROPRIETARY FUNDS,,

STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSIT 1ON.
DECEMBER 31 2014 .

With Comparative Acrual T Qtals for the.' Y ear Ended December 3

2013

A

Bus:ness-‘l‘ype Actl\.ities
Enterprlse Funds

28

Nonmajor
ME]DI'.FLIndS Fund Taotal Enterprise Funds
* Water Street
Uity Lighting
Fund Fund 2014 2013
Current Assets
Cash and Temporary Cash Imestments $ 1,302,087 . $ 1,718,261 3 $ 3,019,248 $ 3,039,427
Investments - 1,832,020 574,592 358,757 2,565,369 2,276,494
Accounts Receivable 168 582 368,845 36,267 573,494 340,513 -
Interest Recehabila ; 6_ 205 4,426 995 8.626 . B T3 -
Current Portion of Contracts Rer;el\.able - 8,57 22 142 .. 28,721 ., - 6,182
Due From Other Funds 143,388 143,388 e
Adwance from other funds T 350,000 350,000
Imventoies 47,881 12,155 60,036 69,151
Prepald tems 5,301 7,265 12,566 ' 11,568
Total Currant Assets 3,168,555 2,845,874 746,019 6,761,448 5,739,048
Long-Term Assats : )
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation S e
Assets Not Eelng Depreclated 221,862 .- - 385,645 607,514 607,514
Assets Belng Depreciated 7,657,658 26,574,668 10,696 34,243,022 34,865,159
Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 52 26.96@.3_13 10,896 - 34,8580, 536 - 35,472,673
Long-Term Porticn of Contracts Receivable 1,452 2073 27,051
Special Assessments Recelvable, Delinquent 4,813 4,813 - 232,013
Total Long-Term Assels 7,884,981 26,061,765 10,686 34,857,422 - 35,731,737
Deferred Outflows of Resources _ i 7 = : s
Total Assats and Daferred Outflows of Resources $ 11,054,518 $ 25,807.639 $ 756,715 $41.618,870 - $41,470,785
L x P E [ Ta
Current Liabillties ’ N B
Accounts Payable -8 76,013 - § 6,228 $ 183,778 $ 102,607
Wages Payable 4,690 . 11,317 B 12,047
Due to Other Funds - i+ . 143,388 143,388 “os 205,286 o,
Compensated Absences ~40,000° ;¢ 25,000 20,454
Deposits 15,200 15,200
Deferred Revenue 181,760 213,823 263,553
Total Currant Liabiiitlas 272,463 148,618 502,507 619,147
Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated Absences 27,368 18.245 45,613 43,872
Total Liabilities 197,796 290,708 148,616 638,120 663,019
Deferred Inflows of Resources . .
Net Position
Net Investmeant Capital Assets 7,879,527 26,960,313 10,698 34,850,538 35,472,673
Restricted for Replacement, Depreciation, & Development 628,447 1,002,342 1,630,789 1,830,790
Unrestricted 2,348,745 1,564,276 596,403 4,499,425 3,704,303
Total Net Position 10,856,720 29,516,931 607,099 40,880,750 40,807,766
Total Liabilfties, Defarred Inflows of Resources,
and Net Position $ 11.054.516 $ 29,807,839 § 756,715 $41,618,870 $41.470,785

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Operating Revenues
User Fees
Senvce Charges
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
FPersonal Senices
Water Purchases
WLSSD Charges
Electricity Charges
Maint., Supplies & Operational Expenses
Utilities
Professional Senices
Insurance
Total Operating Expenses

Operzting Income Before Depreciation
L.ess Depreciation Expense
Nat Operating Income (lLoss)
Nonoperating Revenues
Hookups and Miscellansous Income
Investment Income (Loss)

Total Nonopereting Revenues

Net Income Before Transfers and
Contributions

Contributed Capital From Governmental Activities
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Total Transfers
Change In Net Position

Net Position, January 1

Net Position, December 31

Business-type Acthities
Enterprise Funds

29

Nonmajor
Major Funds Fund Total Enterprise Funds
Water Sewage Street
Utility Disposal Lighting
Fund Fund Fund 2014 2013
1,109,121 1,147,910 $ 128,197 $ 2,385,228 $ 2,344,265
79,276 67,630 148,906 142,337
1,188,397 1,215,540 128,197 2,632,134 2,486,602
269,105 187,938 457,043 414,991
764,016 764,016 686,404
475,937 475,937 427,423
31,227 31,227 28,703
114,829 95,143 2,599 212,571 187,211
9,959 11,463 21,422 18,636
3,813 5,287 170 9,270 18,584
2,916 6,675 9,591 13,018
1,164,638 782,443 33,906 1,981,077 1,792,981
23,758 433,097 84,201 551,057 693,621
{171,036} (488,985) (3,216} (663,237) {612,535)
(147,277} (55,888) 90,985 (112,180) 81,086
115,117 119,859 234,976 185,091
109,654 11,688 8,011 129,353 (57,104)
224,771 131,547 8,011 364,320 127,987
77,494 75,659 98,206 252,149 209,073
2,731,925
32,644 32,541
(48,787} (60,419} {2,500} (111,708) {324,045)
(16,246) (60,419) {2,500) (79,165) (324,045)
61,248 15,240 96,496 172,984 2,616,853
10,795,472 29,501,691 510,603 40,807,766 38,190,813
10,856,720 29,516,931 $ 607,099 $ 40,980,750 $40,807,766

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF HERMANT OWN MINNES OTA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS.. :
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS :
FOR THE YEAR ENDE_D DECEMBER31 2014 e
With Comparative Actual 'otals O ﬂle Year End_"' ‘ December 31 2013

Busmess—Type Actlvmes

Enterpnse Funds
: Nonmajor
MEJOI‘ Funds Fund Total Enterprise Funds
' Wa't_er” Strest
Utifity Lighting
Fund Fund 2014 ) ,2013 o

Cash Flows from Operating Activitles

Receipts from Users $1,167,539  § 1,012,609  § 119,005  § 2,299, 153 $2 487 431

Payments to Employees - (265,782) Rt 85 ,704) (451 486) (413 024)
Payments to Suppliers , {1,011,593) _(605 738) (32,699) (1,650,030) (1 325 460)
Interfund Receipts/Payments- e (143 388) {206,612) {350,(_190) e
Cash Recéived From Hookups and Misceflanepus Income 110,827 301,819 412,448
Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Operating Activties 9% . 379,308 {(120,308) 260,083 958 953
Cash Flows From Noncapital Fmancmg Activities R _
Transfers In & i 32541 - 325
Transfars Out NS S (48,780 - (60,419) (2,500) {111,708)  (324,045)
Net Cash Used in Nongapital Financing Actmt:es {16,248) (60,419) (2500) ©  {79,165) (324,045)
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities R
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets (39.483) . (1,617) S (41,1000 (29 493)
Cash Received on Contracts ‘ ~ {839) 3,279 2,440 - 6589
Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Capital and Related Fi nancmg Actmtles {40,322) 1,662 "7 {38,660} - +{22,904)
Cash Flcws From lnvestmg Achwhes WAt o P 5
Investment Income ‘ '30,2 3° T 9,831 TATS 47 , 20 A6, 83?
Purchass of Inestments o5 (337, 027) . (809,930) (1 146 §57) .‘(468 BBS)
Sale of investments 337,000 800,000 937,000 791,133
Net Cash Provided by {Used In) Investing Activties ki 186 --(200,008) ©. 7478~ (162,437) '369295
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash L e (25,391) Lo 120,542 (115,330} (20,179) 981 299‘ .

Cash and Temporary Cash Investments, Beginning of Year 18378 16T 15330 3039427 2,058 128

Cash and Temporary Cash Investments, :Ei,;_;i_of_Year $1,302,087 .»-§ 1716261 3§ $ 3,019,248 '$3.039,427

R

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013
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(Continued)
Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Nonmaior
Major Funds Fund Total Enterprise Funds
Water Sewage Street
Utility Disposal Lighting
Fund Fund Fund 2014 2013

Reconcilation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by
{Used in) Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss) $ (147277) § (55,888) § 90,985 § (112,180) $ 81,086
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) fo Net Cash Provided
by {Used in) Operating Activities
Hookups and Miscellaneous Income 110,827 301,619 412,446 210,006
Depreciation 171,036 488,985 3,216 653,237 612,535
{Increase) Decrease in Curent Assets
Accounts Receivable {20,859) (202,930) (6,192) (232,981) 830
Prepaid ltems (376) (622) (998} (950)
Due From Cther Funds {143,383)  (206,612) (350,000) -
Invantories (1,671) 786 (885) (23)
Increase {Decrease) in Gurrent Liabilities
Accounts Payable (114,012) (11,387) 1,207 (124,112) 53,503
Wages Payable {449) {282) {731) 225
Compensated Absences Payable 3,172 2,515 6,287 1,741
Total Adjustments 148,268 435,286 (211,231} 372,263 877,867
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities $ 991 § 379,398  $(120,306) $ 260,083 $ 958,953
Non Cash Investing and Capital Activities
Unrealized Loss on Investments § (2423 § (16720 § (1,848) §  (5943) $ (104,143)

Capital Assefs Contributed by Govemmental Funds

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2,731,925
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN _ MINNESOTA

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014 R

The City of Hermantown (Clty) complles w1th accountmg principles generally accepted in the United
States (GAAP). GAAP mcludes all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements. The accountmg and reportmg frarework and the more 51gn1ﬁcant accountmg pohmes

are discussed in subsequent subsections of this note.

Financial Renortmg E]ltltV

The City of Hermantown (C1ty), anesota, was incorporated under the laws of the State of l\/Imnesota
and operates under an elected Mayor-Council form of government. T dete1m1mng the ﬁnanc1a1 ‘
reporting entity, the City complies with GAAP and includes all component units of which the C1ty
appointed a voting majority of the umts board; e1ther the City is able to impose its will on the unit, or a
financial benefit or burden relationship exists. As 2 result of applying these component unit criteria, the
Hermantown Economic Development Authority is considered a component unit and is represented i in the
City’s financial statements as a blended component imit, meaning it is reported as if it were a part of the
City. The Hermantown Economic Development Authority does not prepare separate financial o

statements.

Blended Component Unit

The Hermantown Economic Development Authonty (HEDA) was established on April 6, 1992 by
Resolution 92-29. HEDAis ‘govemned. bya board of commissioners with seven members. 'I‘he seven
members include the entlre Clty Council (Mayor and four City Council Merab ers). and two commumty
members. The City Admmstrator is th¢ Executive Director. The City Finance Dlrector shall bave the -
responsibility for admmsteng the ﬁnances of HEDA. In 1998, HEDA passed a resolution for the
issuance and sale of sales tax revenue bonds to build a new public safety facility. The City was given
authority to impose a local sales tax in 1996 that allowed the City to utilize the proceeds to meet thé
principal and interest payments of the bond In 2006, this bond was refunded with a new bond. that
included the construction of the new city hall The City Council approved 1 the terms of the bond, the ..
note, the loan, and the project by resolution. The City is financially accountable for HEDA because the
City Council approves the budget for HEDA, levies taxes (if necessary), and must approve any debt
issuances. Hermantown Economic Development Authority has had very limited activity and meets
when called by the City Administrator, usually for its annual meeting. HEDA’s governing body is
substantively the same as the primary government, Hermantown City Council.

B

HEDA also provides services almost entirely to the primary government. For these reasons, the HEDA
fund is recognized as a blended component unit. HEDA, a blended component unit, a legally separate
entity, is in substance, a part of the City’s operation, and data for HEDA is combined with data for the

City. Separate financial statements are not prepared for HEDA.
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Presentation

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (statement of net position and statement of activities) report
information on all activities of the primary government. Governmental activities, which normally are
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
business-type activity are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those whict are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or business-type activity. Program revenues include: 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function or business-type activity and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted
to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or business-type activity.
Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided from governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported in separate columns in
the fund financial statements.

Fund Financial Statements

The accounts of the City are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A fund is an independent
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The fund financial statements are
provided for govemmental funds and proprietary funds. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on
the major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining
govemmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as other funds {nonmajor).
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Contumed) &

The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below:

Governmental Funds

General Fund '}_’Ihe Gcneral Fund 1s1fhe general operatmg'_ﬁmd of the C1ty 'It is :used to account e

for all ﬁnanelal r'_'_ ouroes ‘ X;_ pt those reported in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds— These; funds‘ are used_to account for: and report the proceeds of spec1ﬁc =
revenue sources that are restncted or commltted to expendlture for speclﬁed pmposes oﬂ;ler tha.n .

debt service or cap1ta1 pro_tects

Debt Service Funds__e, These ﬁmds are used to ac ur_lt for the accumulatron of resources for and
the payment of general loug-term obhgatron pnnelpal mterest, and related costs other than those
financed by the c1ty sale : | : -

Capital Pro_]ect.s' Fzmds These ﬁmds are used to account for and report ﬁnancral resources that
are restncted comzmtted or assrgned to expend1ture for cap1tal ouﬂays mclud.mg the acqmsmon or

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Funds — The Enterprise Funds are used to account for those operatlons w]uch are
financed and operated in a manner smular to pnvate business or for which the board has decided
that the determination of revenues earned, costs mcurred audfor net mcome is necessary for
management accotmtabmty G e - : =k v L

Major Governmental Funds SR

General Fund —Accounts for aﬂ ﬁnancral TESoUrces except those reported in a,nother fund It is
the general operating fund of the City.

City Sales Tax Fund —~ Accounts for the restricted sales tax revenues collected that are avrthorized
by the Minnesota State Legislature to fund the construction of a public safety facility, city
administrative services facility, and Hermantown sewer trunk line and water infrastructure

improvements.
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

General Obligation Improvement & Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2007B Fund — Accounts for
the accumulated resources to pay the interest and principal payments on the General Obligation
Improvement & Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2007B.

General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 20094 Fund — Accounts for the accumulated
resources to pay the interest and principal payments on the General Obligation Improvement
Bonds, Series 2000A.

General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 20104 Fund — Accounts for the accumulated
resources to pay the interest and principal payments on the General Obligation Improvement
Bonds, Series 2010A.

General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 20128 Fund — Accounts for the accumulated
resources to pay the interest and principal payments on the General Obligation Improvement
Bonds, Series 2012B.

Major Proprietary Funds
Water Utility Fund — Accounts for the activity of providing water services to the public.

Sewage Disposal Fund — Accounts for the activity of providing sewer disposal services to the
public.

Nonmajor Proprietary Fund

Street Lighting Fund — Accounts for the activity of lighting and signalizing public streets.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accou ting

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund statements. Revenues are recorded
when eamned, and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows. Property taxes are generally recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

1. Summary of Significant Accounting qu_icies%((l'oiij:lnned)r A B R

Governmental fund financial Statements are reported usm_ the_-c rent ﬁnanc1al resources measurement

focus and the modified acerual basis of accounting. Revenues are reco gmzed as soon as they are, both -
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to bé avaﬂable when they are collectlble W1th1n the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay | liabilities for the current period. For this purpose, the
City considers all revenues xcept relmbursement grants, to be avaﬂable if they are; collected w1thm 60 -
days of the end of the current fiscal yéar, Reimburserment: grants -re.considered avallable ifthey are -
collected within one year of the end of the cutrent fiscal period. Expendltures generally afe recorded i
when the liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt serwce expendmn-es as well
as expend1tures related to compensated absences and cla:uns aud Judgements are recorded only When

payment is due.

Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise fees, special assessments,  intergovernmental revenues, charges for
service, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all corisidered susceptible to accrual and
therefore have been recogrnzed as révenues of the current fiscal penod. Only the portion of special -
assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as
revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and ava:llable

only when cash is received by the City.

Assets, Liabilities, and Eqmtv R ;;}},f’_f";‘

HLATR s
SO

Cash and Temporary Cash Investments

Cash balances from all funds are combmed and mvested to the extent available in certificates of deposn
and other short-term securities. Earnings from such investments are allocated to the respectlve funds on ;

the basis of average cash balance parnc1patlon by eaeh fund.

Investments are stated at fair Value based on quoted market pr1ces except for investments in 2a7-like
external investment pools, which are stated at amortized cost. Investment incorne is accrued at the

balance sheet date. RN

For purposes of the proprietary fund-type statements of cash flows, the C1ty cons1ders all legal
investments authorized by anesota statutes w1th a matunty of three months orléss to be cash

equivalents,
Investments

Investments are stated at fair value.
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Interfund Transactions

Activities between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements are reported as “due
to/from other funds” and “advances to/from other funds.” Interfund receivables and payables between
funds within governmental activities are eliminated in the statement of net position.

Interfund loan receivables, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by nonspendable fund
balance in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are
not expendable, available financial resources.

Receivables

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet
received. Allowances for uncollectible receivables are based on historical trends and the periodic aging
of accounts. Business-type activities report utilities as their major receivables.

Accounts receivable for utility receivables are shown at a gross amount, since utility receivables are
assessable to the property taxes and are collectible upon sale of the assessed property.

The City allows the hookups to water and sewer service to be paid over a period of time. These
contracts bear interest at a rate of 8 percent. Contracts receivable are shown at a gross amount, since
they are assessable to the property taxes and are collectible upon sale of the assessed property.

Property Taxes

Property tax levies are set by the City Council in December of each year and are certified to St. Louis
County for collection in the following year. In Minnesota, counties act as collection agents for all
property taxes. The County spreads all levies over taxable property. Such taxes become a lien on
January 1 and are recorded as receivables by the City on that date. Revenues are accrued and

recognized in the year collectible, net of delinquencies. Real property taxes may be paid by taxpayers in
two equal installments on May 15 and October 15. Personal property taxes may be paid on February 28
and June 30. The County provides tax settlements to cities and other taxing districts in January, June or
July, and November or December.

Delinquent taxes have been offset by a deferred inflow of resources for delinquent taxes not received
within 60 days after year-end in the governmental fund financial statements. No allowance for
uncollectible taxes has been provided because such amounts are not expected to be material.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting PO]lCles : ( Contmued) S

Special Assessments

Special assessments are levied agalnst beneﬁted properties for the cost or a portion of the cost_ of specral
assessment improvement pro_;ects in accordance with state statutes. ; These assessments are collectlble by ..
the City over a term of years as approved through City Councﬂ Resolutlon ollection of a:rmual Dl
installments (including interest) i i handled by the county aud1tor in the same manner as property faxés.
Property owners are allowed to prepay future msta]]ments without mterest or prep ayrnent penaltles PR

Once a specral assessment roll is adopted the amount attrrbuted .to: each pageelisa hen on that property
unti! full payment is made or the amount is determined to be excessive by the Gity Council or couit
action. If special assessments are allowed to become delinquent, the property is subject to tax forfeit
sale, and the first proceeds of that sale (after costs, penalties, and expenses of sale) are remitted to the
City in payment of delinquent special assessments. Generally, the City will collect the full amount of its
special assessments not adjusted by 1 the City Council or court action ,’_Pursuant-to state statutes, a
property shall be subject to a tax forfeit sale after three years unless it is homgsteaded, agncultural or
seasonal recreational land, in which event the-property is subject to such sale affer five years,

Prepaid Items

Payments made to vendors for servrces that will beneﬁt peno_ds_,_beyond December 31 2014 are. )
recorded as prepaid i 1tems Prepald items are, 'ported using fhe consumptron rnethod and reeorded as N

expenditures/expenses at the tine. of consumptlon

Inventories

All inventories are valued at cost using the first-in, first-out (FIF O) rnethod Inventones are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased g e SEFL ORI
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges,
sidewalks, and similar items) and intangible assets such as easements, are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital
assets, including infrastructure assets, are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost of
more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. In the case of donations, the
government values these capital assets at the estimated fair market value on the date of its donation. The
costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as
projects are constructed.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assels Years
Land Improvements 10-50
Builldings 10-40
Equipment 3-25
Infrastructure 1525
Transmission System, Source of Supply,

and Pumping Plant 50-09
Compensated Absences

It 1s the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation leave and sick pay
benefits. Vested employees also receive a lump sum payment to a health care savings plan if they retire.
The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the povernment-wide
financial statements. In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report only the compensated
absences liability payable if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and
retirements. The proprietary funds report the liability as it is incurred. Payables for vacation and sick
pay in the government-wide statements increased from $224,425 in 2013 to $247,920 in 2014. Payables
for vacation and sick pay for enterprise funds increased from $64,237 in 2013 to $70,613 in 2014.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policiés (Continued) '

Long-Term Liabilities

In the government-wide ﬁnanclal statements Iong-term debt and other Iong—term obligations are .
reported as liabilities. Bond prermums and drscounts are dcferred a,nd amortrzed over the Irfe of the

issuance costs, dunng the current penod Premrums recelveﬂ on debt 1ssuanoes are reported a5 'other e
financing sources, while discounts on debt i issuances are reported as other ﬁnancmg uses. Issuance S
costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service -

expenditures.
Other Postemployment Be_n_efits (OPEB)

The City provides other postemployment benefits (OPEB) to some retired employees based on
eligibility established by contracts with bargaining units or other employment contracts. Retirees are
required to pay 100% of their premium cost for the City-sponsored group health insurance planiin which

they participate.

Fund Balance Classifications

In the find financial statements, governmental funds report their fund balance in clasmﬁcatrons that
disclose constraints for which amounts in those funds can be spent. These class1ﬁcat10ns are as follows:

Nonspendable — Consists of amounts that are not in spendable form, such as prepaid items.

Restricted — Consists of amounts related t6'e: ter_nally Jmposed constramts estabhshed by credrtors .

grantors, or contn'butors or consn'amts rmposed by state statutory prov131ons

Committed — Consists of mternally Impos cd oonstra:lnts The Cli'y C0uncﬂ Wﬂl annually, or as deemed
necessary, commit spécific reveriue soufces for specrﬁed puipose. ‘oy resolutron This. formal action must
occur prior to the end of the reportmg penod'vhowe’ver the amount to be sub_rect to the oonstra1nt may be
determined in the subsequent penod To remove the constramt on specﬂied use of oomnntted resources

the City Council shall pass a resolution. *

Assigned — Consists of internally imposed constraints. These constraints reflect the specific purpose for
which it is the City’s intended use. These constraints are established by the City Council and/or
management. Pursuant to City Council resolution, the City’s Finance Director is authorized to establish

assignments of fund balance.
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1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Unassigned —Is the residual classification for the General Fund and also reflects negative residual
amounts in other funds.

‘When restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to first use
restricted resources and then use unrestricted resources as they are needed.

When committed, assigned, or unassigned resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use
resources in the following order: 1) committed, 2) assigned, and 3) unassigned.

Comparative Totals and Reclassifications

The basic financial statements and schedules, required supplementary information, and combining and
individual fund financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in
total but not at the level of defail required for presentation in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
government’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2013, from which the summarized
information was derived. In addition, certain amounts in the prior year have been reclassified to
conform to the current-year presentation.

Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources and liabilities
and deferred inflow of resources in the government-wide and proprietary financial statements. Net
investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the
outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to construct or acquire the capital assets. Restricted net
position consists of net position with constraints on their use by external restrictions imposed by
creditors, grantors, and laws or regulations of other governments. Unrestricted net position is all other
net position that does not meet the definition of restricted or investment in capital assets.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from

those estimates.
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1. Summary of Significant Accountmg Pohcres _(C ontmued)

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resoureés

In addition to assets, the statement of net posn‘,ron will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. This separate financial statergent element, deferred outflows of r resources, &0
represents a consumption of net posmon ‘that apphes to ﬁlture perlods and so 'will not be recognized as
an outflow of resources (expense/expend1ture) until then 'Ihe C1ty d1d not have any 1tems that quahﬁed

for reporting in this category. . Ty AT : i

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for .
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources,
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future penods and so_wﬂl not be recogmized as .
an inflow for resources (revenue) until that fime. The Crty has one type of ite r W arises only:

a modified accrual basis of a,ccountmg, that qua.hﬁes as needmg tobe reported in this catégo ory
Accordingly, the item, unava.ﬂable revenue is reported only in the govemmental fund halance sheet
The governmental funds 1 repor Iinavarlable Tévenues from two sources, propertyt 1Xes Al :
agsessments, Thesé aruounts are deferred and recogmzed as an mﬂow of resources mjthe penod the

amounts become available, -
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2. Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the
government-wide statement of net position.

The governmental fund balance sheet includes reconciliation between fund balance — total governmental
funds and net position — governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net
position. One element of that reconciliation explains, “Capital assets used in governmental activities are

not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds.” The details of this $20,698,919
difference are as follows:

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial

resources and therefore ars not reported in the funds
Govemmental Funds - Capital Assets $ 48,417,969
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (27,731,050)

Net adjustment to increase fund balance - total governmental funds
to arive at nef position - governmenial activities $ 20,686,019

Another element of that reconciliation explains, “Other long-term assets are not available to pay for

current-period expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds.” The details of this $7,408,325
difference are as follows:

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period
expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds
Unavailable Special Assessments and Taxes $ 7,408,325

Net adjustment to increase fund bafance - total governmental funds
to arrive at nef position - governmental activities $ 7,408,325
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2. Reconciliation of Government-Widé and Fund Financial Statements (Contmued)

Another element of that reconcﬂlanon explams “Long—term 11ab111t1es, mcludJng bonds payable of
due and payabie in the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds . The detaﬂs of ﬂ]lS

$26,498,462 difference are as follows

Long-term liabilities, mcludmg bonds payabie are not due and payable -

in the currént. penod and therefore are not reported in the ﬂJnds R
B O " $(25, 230 000) '

Bonds Payable .
Unamortized Bond Discount 66,487
Unamortized Bond Premium (173, 087)
Certificate of Indebtedness (186, 023)
Capital Lease (27, 293)
Compensated Absences (247,920)
(385,501}

Other Postemployment Benefits
Accrued Interest Payable (315,125)
Net adjustment to reduce fund balance - fotal governmental funo's

to amive at net position - governmental activities $ (26,498,462)

B. Explanation of certam drﬂ'erences betwe the_ govermnental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in‘find balances and the government-W1de statement of _i:mtles
The governmental fund statement of revenues, expendltures and changes in fond balan_ces mcludes
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances — “total govemmental ﬁmdv' hahges irinet’
position of governmental activities as reported in the government—mde statemen f activities.. One -
element of that reconciliation explains, “Governmental funds report capital outlays as expendrtures
However, in the statement of activities, the costs of those assets are allocated over then' estimated useful
lives and reported as deprec1at10n expense.” The details of this $398,816 difference are as follows:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the costs of those assets
are allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as
depreciation expense.

Capital Qutlay
Depreciation Expense

$ 1,778,497
(1,379,681)

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances -
total governmental funds to arive at changes in nef position

of govermnmental activities $ 398,816.
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2. Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financia! Statements (Continued)

Another element of that reconciliation states, “Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide
current financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.” The details of this $449,998

difference are as follows:

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.

Uneamed Revenue, End of Year $ 7,408,325
Uneamed Revenue, Beginning of Year (7,858,323)

Net adjustment to decrease nef changes in fund balances -
fotal governmental funds to arrive at changes in net position
of govemmental activifies

$  (449,998)

Another element of that reconciliation states, “Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do
not require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in

governmental funds.” The details of this $3,692 difference are as follows:

Some expenses reported in the statement of acthvities do not
require the use of current financial resources and therefore
are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Compensated Absences $ (23,495)
Accrued Interest 17,248
Amortization of Premium and Discount 2,555

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances -
total governmental funds to arrive at changes in net position
of governmental activities.

$ (3,692)

Another element of that reconciliation states, “Postemployment benefits are funded on a pay-as-you go
basis in the governmental fund financial statements. The actuarially determined annual required

contribution is recorded in the government-wide financial statements.”

Postemployment benefits are funded on a pay-as-you go basis in the
gowvernmental fund financial statements. The actuarially determined annual
required contribution is recorded in the government-wide financial statements.

Annual Required Contribution (ARC)Annual OPEB Cost $ (73,459)

Total Contributions Made 10,244

Net adjustment to Increase net changes in fund balances -
total governmental funds to amive at changes in nef position
of governmental activities.

$ (63,215)
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2. Reconciliation of Government-Wlde and Fund Fmancml Statements (Contmued)

Another element of that yeconciliation states “I‘he 1ssuance of Iong-term debt (e g bonds, Ieases)
provides current ﬁnan(aal resources to governniental funds, while the repayment of the pnnmpal of
long-term debt consures the current financial resources of govemnmental funds. Neither transaction,
however, has any effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs,
premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first 1ssued, whereas these amounts are deferred )
and amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences ift the e
treatment of long-term debt and related 1tetﬁ?s 2 The details of this $827 547 d1fferen > are as follows

'n.

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) pro\ades current financial
resources to govermnmental funds, while the repayment of the pnnclpal oflong—tenn
debt consumes the current financial resources of govemnmental funds. Neither
transaction, however, has any eﬂ‘ect on ‘net position. Also, govemmental funds
report the effect of premiums, dlscounts and similar items when .
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are. defe_n'ed and amortized i in the
statement of activities. This amount is the net é ﬁec,t_ of these djﬂ‘erences In the S U Y

treatment of longterm debt and related items, " i
Issuance of Long-Term Debt $(2 170 OQD) ,
Issuance of Certificate of Indebtedness (167 Q00) - phel
Current-Year Premium and Discount - (51 203)=, '
Principal Retirement on Long-Term Debt 1 560,656 - .-

Net adjustment to increase nef changes ‘nd balances -
total governmental funds to amive at changes m net posmon

of governmental aclivities.

s (827.547)

3. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability . =

A. Budgetary Informaﬁon |
The City followed these procedures in estabhshmg the budgetary data reﬂeeted in the ﬁnanc1al
statements: L o e e

I. Annual budgets are adopted for the General Fund, Speeial Revenue Fund, and Debt Ser-\'fiee
Funds. The budget is adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP. Budgetary comparisons
presented in this report are on a budgetary basis. Budgeted expenditure appropriations lapse at
year-end. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or as amended by the City Conncil.
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3.  Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability (Continued)

2. The budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution.

3. The government’s department heads may make transfers of appropriations within 2 department.
The City Council may authorize transfer of budgeted amounts between departments.

4. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year.

Budgetary control for capital project funds is accomplished through the vse of project conirols.

B. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations

Final _ Actual
Budget Expenditures Excess Reason
City Sales Tax Fund $ 37,424 % 37,800 % 376 Salaries
Police Program Fund 2,527 2,039 412 Towing
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014A Fund 47,070 47,070 Bond Expense

C. Deficit Fund Equity

The following funds had a net position or unassigned fund balance deficit at December 31, 2014:

Govemmental Funds

Other Funds:

Soccer Fund $ 42,403

G.0Q. Utility Revenue Refunding
Bonds, Series 2007A Fund 191,689
G.0. Improvement Bonds, Series 2012A Fund 231,393
TIF District #1 Improvements Fund 606,117
HEDA - Fleet Projects Fund 4,062
Governmental Activities, Unrestricted 9,546,248

Deficits will be eliminated through firture tax levies, other funding sources, or fund transfers as required.
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4. Deposits and Investments

Deposits

Minn. Stats. 118A.02 and 118A 03 authonze the Clty to des1gnate as a dep051tory for pubhe funds one
or more financial institutions. ‘Minn. Stat. 118A.03 requires; that all governmental deposits be protected
by insurance, surety bond, or collateral. The market value of collateral pledged shall be at least 10
percent more than the amount on deposit at the close of the financial institution’s banking day The

financial institution may fmmsh both a surety bond and collateral aggregatlng the required amount.

The following are the allowable forms of co]lateral in heu ofa cmporate surety bond treasury bills,
notes, and bonds; issues of U.S. government agencies; general obhgatlons rated “A” or better; revenue
obligations rated “AA” or better; general obligation, SGC’IJIltles of alocal government with taxing powers
pledged as collateral against firids deposited by that sarne local governrnent entity; irrevocable standby
letters of credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank; and certificates of deposit. Mimn. Stat. 118A.03
reads: “All collateral shall be placed in safekeepmg in a restricted account at a Federal Reserve Bank, or
in an account at a trust department of a commercial bank or other financial institution that is not owned

or controlled by the financial institution furnishing the collateral, N

Custodial Credit Risk ~ Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of ﬁnanc1a1 mstltutlon"' '
failure, the City’s deposits may not be returned to if, ’Ihe Cityr reqmres collateral for depos1ts over FDIC o
insurance amounts. The' Cltyhas no addltlonal depos1t pohcles addressmg custod1a1 credit nsk As of o
December 31, 2014, the City’s deposits were not exposed to custodial credlt nsk

Investments

Minn. Stats. 118A.04, 118A.05, and 118A.06 generally authonze the followmg types of mvi t:ments as
available to the City: S e L

(1) Public funds may be invested in governmental bonds; notes, bills, mortgages (excluding high-ﬂsk
mortgage-backed securities), and other securities that ar¢ direct obligations or are gnaranteed or
insured issues of the United States its agene1es 1ts mstrumentahtles or orgamzatlons created by an
act of Congress; .- i

(2) Funds may be invested in the followmg state and Iocal securities: any secunty that isa general
obligation of any state or local government with taxing powers and is rated “A” or better by a
national bond rating service; any security that is a revemme obligation of any state or local
government with taxing powers and is rated “AA” or better by a national bond rating service; and
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4. Deposits and Investments (Continued)

a general obligation of the Minnesota housing finance agency that is a moral obligation of the state
of Minnesota and is rated “A” or better by a national bond rating agency;

(3) Time deposits: Funds may be invested in time deposits that are fully insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation or bankers’ acceptances of United States banks;

(4) Commercial paper issued by United States corporations or their Canadian subsidiaries that is rated in
the highest quality category by at least two nationally recognized rating agencies and matures in 270
days or less;

(5) With certain restrictions, in repurchase agreements, securities lending agreements, joint powers
investment trusts, and guaranteed investment contracts; and

(6) Investments, contracts, and agreements may be held in safekeeping with any Federal Reserve Bank;
any bank authorized under the laws of the United States or any state to exercise corporate trust
powers, including but not limited to the bank from which the investment is purchased; a primary
reporting dealer in United States government securities to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York;
or a securities broker-dealer, or an affiliate of it, that meets the following requirements: it is
registered as a broker-dealer under Chapter 80A or is exempt from the registration requirements; it is
regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission; and it maintains insurance through the
Securities Investor Protection Corporation or excess insurance coverage in an amount equal fo or
greater than the value of the securities held, provided that the government entity’s ownership of all
securities is evidenced by written acknowledgements identifying the securities by the names of the
issuers, maturity dates, interest rates, CUSIP number, or other distinguishing marks.

Custodial Credit Risk ~ Investments — For investments in securities, custodial credit risk is the risk
that in the event of failure of the counterparty to a transaction, the City will not be able to recover the
value of its investment securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Investments in
investment pools and money markets are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry
form and therefore are not subject to custodial credit risk disclosures. The City’s investment policy does
not address custodial credit risk. However, investments in securities are held by the City’s broker-
dealer, and $500,000 of these is insured through SIPC (Securities Investor Protection Corporation).

Each broker-dealer has provided additional protection by providing additional insurance. This insurance
is subject to aggregate limits applied to all of the broker-dealer accounts.
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4. Deposits and Investments (Continued)

AtDecember 31, 2014, the Clty had the followmg mvestments

: ‘ L e Irwestmen’t Matuntles (‘ nYears)
Moodys . .- el L) Less]'han : .

Investment Type Rating °  FairVaius 1Year 1'_-5 6-10

Meney Market Funds, NR . ..B04,266

U.$. Treasury State and Local “NR 1,553,629 5

4M Extemal Investment Funds NR 3 15 278,702 i 278,71

Federal Home Loan Bank AAA . 547 336

Federal National Mortgage Assn. Notes .. i AAA : 8419 | .

Federal Horne Loan Morigage Cnrp Notes " 1" .. AAAL L 1 292 868 : -

Freddie Mac o AAR .88, 433 : Y

Fannle Mae T T OAARS " ped7 T e ‘96,997 :

Negotiable Carificates NR - 3,558,177 603,969 2,559,136 191,289 204,783

Total Investments $ 8 240, 877 $3 241 566 52 907, 185 $ SBB 056 $ 498,041 $1,008,028
: TntaI[mestments T $sz4os77

Deposits | - 77 e g108024 .
Pelty Cash - ~ 700

. Tot Cxash and Imestrnents

Credit Risk — Generally, credit risk-is therisk of ioss: because bf faﬂure of the secunty issuer O backer i
Thus, designated depos;ltones 111 have thsurance fhrough the FDIC (Federal Deposit Insurance ',?* R
Corporation) or the SIPG: (Secunues Investor Protection’ Co;poraﬁon) It is the City’s pohcy o mvest
only in securities that meet ther: tmgs reqmrements setby. state statute Furthermore the City Councﬂ
will approve all financial institutions, brokers,and advisets’ ‘with which the: Clty will do business. The
Minnesota Money Market Mutual Fund (*4M Fund”) 18 an extemal investment pool not reglstered with
the Securities and Exchange Comrmssmn (SEC) that follows the same reglﬂatofy mules of the SEC under
Rule 2a7. The 4M Fund is an unrated 2a7-11ke pool, and the ﬁu vh]ue of the posﬁlon of the pool is the

same as the value of pool shares

i

Concentration of Credit R1sk The concentratlon of credlt nsk is the nsk of Ioss that may be caused
by the City’s investmerit in a single issuer. To ensure safety, itis the pohcy of the C1ty that when
considering an investment, all depositories under con51derat10n be cross—checked agamst e}ustuag
investments to make certain that funds in excéss of insurancé limits are not made in the same institution

unless collateralized.
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5. Receivables

Significant receivable balances not expected to be collected within one year of December 3 1, 2014, are

as follows:
Governmental Activities:
Development Special
Agresment Assessments
Major Funds: Fees Receivable Total
G.0. Utility Improvement &

Rewenue Refunding Bonds, Series 20078 Fund $ $ 1,079,063 $ 1,079,063
G.0. Improvement Bonds, Series 2009A Fund 885,740 895,740
G.0. Improvement Bonds, Series 2010A Fund 761,140 761,140
G.0. Improvement Bonds, Series 20128 Fund 1,935,409 1,835,409

Other Governmental Funds 76,888 803,799 880,687
Total $ 76,888 $ 5,475,151 $ 5,552,039
Business-Type Activities:
Water Utility Fund
Special Assessments $ 4,813

Governmental funds report unavailable revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not
considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. At the end of the current fiscal
year, the various components of unavailable revenue reported in the governmental funds were as

follows:

Property Taxes $ 130,135
Special Assessments 5,089,176
Special Assessments, Water and Sewer

Availabilities, Sr. Citizen 2,084,656
Total Governmental Funds $ 7,303,967

—_————e——uy
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6. Capital Assets

Capital assets activity for the year ended December3 1, '2014, was as foii(;ﬁs: |

Balance “Balance
1172014 Additions Deletions 12/31/2014
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets Not Being Depremated . e ; _
Land $ ‘I 581 454 $ 3 ) _$ 1 581,454 :
Permanent Easements K ~219,437 _ ) I 1- X < 7 AEE
Permanent Land Improvements 200,317 e e 2o B00,817,
Construction in Progress . 608,118 " . 606,118 -
Total Capital Assels Not Being Depreciated 2,001,208 606,118, - 5 < 2,607,326
Capital Assets Being Depreciated "; o L - e e
Land Improvements " i Lo 1,412,976 21,412,976
Buildings 1, 4,878 11,645,734
Equipment 368,931 241,217 2,285,610
Infrastructure ik 803,448 30,466,323
Total Capital Assets Being Depremated 44,884,359 1,172,379 246,095 45,810,643
Less Accumulated Depreclation for -
Land Improvements . 480,681 63,365 524 046 |
Buildings |, 8,702,337 309,386 4,878 4,006,845
Equipment ' 241,217 1,417,862
Infrastructure s 21,782,297
5. 27,731,050

Total Accumulated Deprécia

Total Capital Assaté 'Bem

Governmental Activities Capﬁ:al Assets, Nt '$20,288,103 $ 398816 $  $20,686.018 .. ..
“ Baiance - Balance o
1/1/2014 Additions Delefions . 1 2/31/201 4 '
Business-Type Acfivifies '. .
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated ;
Land $ 3‘10 430 $ $ $ . 310,430
Pemmanent Easements . -bg7,084 " 297,084
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 607,514 607,514
Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Transmission System, Source of Supply and
Pumping Plant 40,864,680 5,984 40,858,698
Equipment 089,752 41,100 3,195 1,037,657
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 41,864,432 41,100 9,179 41,896,353
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6. Capital Assets (Continued)

Less Accumulated Depreciation for
Transmission System, Source of Supply, and
Pumping Plant
Equipment
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net

Business-Type Activities Capital Assets, Net

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the City as follows:

Governmentat Activities
General Govemment
Public Safety
Public Works, Including Depreciation of Infrastructure
Recreation
Cable TV
Economic Development

Total Depreciation Expense - Govenmental Activities

Business-Type Activities
Water Utility
Sewage Disposal
Street Lighting

Total Depreciation Expense - Business-Type Acthities

6,488,841 617,851 5,984 7,100,708
510,432 45,386 3,195 552,623
6,999,273 663,237 9,179 7,663,331
34,865,159 {622,137) 34,243,022
$35,472,673 § (622,137} & $34,850,536

$ 75,659

198,058

915,320

75,857

1,003

113,784

$ 1,379,681

$ 171,036
488,985
3,216

$ 663,237
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7. Leong-Term Obligations ‘ o

Governmental Activities

The followingis a summary of change in long-term obligations:

_ Balanee . Due..
New Retired December_ 31, Within
Debt Debt .. 2014 . One Yeér
Revenue Bonds e ) 9§ s 430,000 §. 7265 000  § 370, 000
General Obligation Spetial Assessment Bonds - S 2,170,000 1,085,000 17,965,000 2,015,000
With Governmenial Commitment
Certificates of Indebtedness 56,335 167,000 37,312 186,023 65,974
Capital Lease 2 35637 - w0 "B.344 27,293 8,710
Less Deferred Amounts:
Unamortized Bond Discount (50,156) (20,296) (3,965) (66,487) (5 325)
Unamortized Bond Premium 108,108 71,499 6,520 173,087 20,013
Total Bonds Payable 24,724,924 3,388,203 1,563,211 25,549,916 2,474,372
Compensated Absences 224,425 135,343 . . 111 848 247,920 - 110,000
Postemployment Health Care Obligation 322,286 73,459 740,244 V385501 . M ¢
Total Long-Term Liabilities 25,271,635 2,597,005 1,685,303 26,183,337 2,584,372 .

In the government-wide financial statements and for the propnetary fund types in the fund ﬁnan01a1
statements, long-term debt and other Iong-telm obligations are reported as liabilities in the appllcable i

governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund-type statement of net position. The
recognition of bond premiums and discounts is amortized over the life of the bonds using the: strmght-

line method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable premium. or, dlscount Bond 1ssuauce
costs are reported as an expense in the period they occurred.

Revenue bonds, special assessment bonds, and the certificate of indebtedness are paid from debt service
finds. The interest expense and fiscal fees paid in 2014 for all bonds and certificate of indebtedness
totaled $760,455. All fonms of tax-exempt debt are subject to the arbitrage provisions of the Internal
Revemue Code of 1986 and related Treasury regulations. The arbitrage provisions limit the amount of
interest that may be earned and retained on construction, escrow, reserve, and debt service funds.

Compensated absences and postemployment health care obligations are paid from the General Fund.
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7. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

Special assessment debt is secured by liens on assessed properties and is also backed by the full faith
and credit of the City as additional security. The City has a Special Assessment Deficiency Fund
‘established to cover defaults by property owners. As of December 31, 2014, the amount of delinquent
special assessments receivable is $67,563.

On November 19, 2014, the City Council approved the sale of $2,170,000 General Obligation
Improvement and Utility Refunding Bonds, Series 2014A. Resolution No. 2014-156. Prepaid special
assessments of $150,000 were applied to the bond refunding. The Bonds are being issued by the City
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapters 429, 444, and 475, for the purposes of: (i) effecting a current
refunding of the 2016 through 2021 maturities of the City’s $1,565,000 General Obligation Utility
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2007A, dated January 4, 2007, and (ii) effecting an advance crossover
refunding of the 2017 through 2028 maturities of the City’s $2,180,000 General Obligation
Improvement and Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2007B, dated October 3, 2007. The call date for the
Series 2007A bonds will be February 1, 2015, with a principal payment of $780,000. The call date for
Series 2007B bonds will be February 1, 2016, with a principal payment of $1,390,000. The yield on the
bonds is 2.0257%. Debt service schedule is 2015 to 2028. The refunding was undertaken to reduce
total debt service payments in future years by $281,632 and resulted in an economic gain of $131,632.



56

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

7. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

Long-term obligations ,oufstandfggat Deégmng 3 1,"'201;‘4, 3

- Principal A
Installments

Governmental Activifies:
General Long-Term Debt:
Revenue Bonds:

Public Project Rewenus Bonds, Seres 2008A.;

Special Assessment Debt

945,000

G.0. Uity Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 20074 - -

L 2480000 - 1,710,000

5515000  4.450,000

0,000-400,000

ity

G.0. Improvement Bonds, Series_ ZOOQA

3,955,000 . 8,370,000

G.0. Improvement Bonds, Séﬁes: '20‘_103 L

" 2,500,000 2,165,000

G.0. Improvement Refunding Bonds, Sefies 2012A 80,000-250,000 722012
G.0. Improvement Bonds, Series 20128 135.000-‘_]95.000 9f2ri2012 21172034 2.00% 3,155,000 3,155,000
2,170,000 2,170,000

G. O. Improvement Bonds, Saeries 2014A
21,040,000 17,965,000

Total General Obligation Debt

Certificates of Indebfedness

Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 2012 18,048-19,185 423212 2M1/2015 2.59% 111,881 19,023
Certificate of Indebledness, Series 2014 24,388-48,297 100972014 2M/2018 2.05% 167,000 187,000
Total Certificates of indebtedness 27 8,881 186,023
Capital Lease 5,000-9,418 7792013 719/2017 4.30% 40,637 27,203
Compensated Absences N7A NIA N/A NA 247,920
N/A N/A N/A N/A 385,501

Postemnployment Health Care Obligation
§ 30,989,518 § 26,076,737

Total Govemmental Activities
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7. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

The annual requirements to amortize all obligations outstanding at December 31, 2014, were as follows:

Special Assessment Debt

Revenue Bonds With Government Comrnitmeni
Year Ending Governmental Acthities Govwemnmental Acthties
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2015 $370,000 $287,207 $2,015,000 $462,817
2016 425,000 271,307 2,795,000 407,581
2017 475,000 253,307 4,120,000 350,917
2018 495,000 233,907 1,165,000 324,787
2019 515,000 213,707 1,175,000 296,645
2020 540,000 192,608 1,225,000 267,226
2021 555,000 170,707 1,265,000 235,323
2022 585,000 147,761 1,175,000 200,579
2023 605,000 123,664 1,205,000 164,155
2024 625,000 98,600 870,000 131,943
2025 650,000 72,463 865,000 104,666
2026 695,000 44,716 655,000 81,826
2027 730,000 15,147 470,000 65,353
2028 485,000 50,678
2029 375,000 37,172
2030 340,000 25,875
2031 225,000 17,382
2032 185,000 11,747
2033 195,000 6,759
2034 160,000 2,100
Totals $7,265,000 $2,125,101 $17,965,000 $3,245,531

Certificate of Indebtedness and Capital Lease:

Certificate
Capital Lease of Indebtedness
Year Ending Gowernmental Activities Gowemmental Activities
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest

2015 % 8,710 § 1,197 $ 65974 % 2,848

2016 9,092 815 47,266 2,280
2017 9,491 416 48,269 1,278
2018 24,514 258

Totals $§ 27,293 % 2,428 $ 186,023 % 6,665




58

CIT'Y OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

7. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

Business-Type Activities

The following is a summary of changem long—teﬁlloﬁﬁééﬁons: —

R A : Balance +., Due
. Retired . - December31, -  Within
Debt - ... . 2014 - :-One Year

Compensated Absences 70,613 $ 25,000

'8 26917 -

The portion of debt obligations pa1d out of the busmess-type achwhes ﬁmds (W éter Utility and Sewage
Disposal Fund) is recorded by transfers. The total transfers remaining from the Water Utility and
Sewage Disposal Funds into Debt Serwce Funds at the end of 2014 are $730, 142 and $752,887,

respectively.

The following is a summary of transfers outstandmg'ﬁom busmess—type actwmes to govemmental
activities for general obligation debt -

Balance Due

New Retired December 31, Within
Debt Debt 2014 “~ One Year
Water Utility Transfers for Debt Obligations 7. K 778,_5129':-;-,-:3_ $ 48,787 $ 730,142 $ 48,193
Sewage Disposal Transfers for Debt Obligafions . 813,308 . ‘ i . 60,419 . 752,887 - 59,656
Total Transfers Outstanding 71$.1,502,285" 0§ o '$ 109 205:’ $ 1433 029 '$ 107,849

yid ind debt agreements.

There are a number of limitations and restnctmns conta:lned in the van
The City is in compliance with all s1gn1ﬁcant ]_umtatlons and restrictioi 5
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7. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

Future revenue pledged for the payment of long-term debt is as follows:

Revenue Pledgsd Cumrent Ysar
Percent of Remalning Piincipal Pladged
Use of Total Tem of Principat and Interest | Resvenue
Borx lssus Procseds Type Debl Senics| Pledge and interest Pald Reteived
Public Project Revenue Bonds, Series 20064 Adminlstrative Senices Bullding City Sales Taxes 100% 20072027 1% 9,380,101 | § 733,208 | $ 735,008
Sales Tex 42%
G.0. Impovement and Utiity Revenue Refunding Bonds, Special Assessmenis 35%
Series 20144 Refund 20074 and 20078 Bonds Special Deficlency or Lew 19%  [2015-2028 2,520,303 - -
Water 2%
Sewer 2%
Special Delciency 119,416 -
G.0, Utility Revenus Refunding Bonds, Series 2007A Refund 2000 G.0, Bonds City Sales Texes 9% 2007-202% 815,384 175,838 175,498
- Specla A nts 21% 2011-2018 28,328 28,328 36,280
Clty Sales Taxss 23% 2008-2028 422,661 37,563 37,563
Special Assessmenls & Spec. Def €9% 2008-2028 1,250,470 111,134 116,368
, Water 4% 20082028 66,314 6,120 8,071
G.0. Impeoverment and Utifty Revenws Bonds, Series 20078 | Utility ifrastucture Projects Sewer 4% 2008-2028 €8.314 &,120 6,071
Clty Sales Taxes 14% 20 0-2025 785,867 72,019 72,019
|Proparty Taxes & Spec. Def 7% 2010-2030 585,059 682,819 pichryl
Public Works Facility, Salt Storage Buiidng, |Speclal Assessments 0% 2010-2029 2,781,316 239,570 184,540
Refund 20034 G.0. Bonds, Watar 1% 2010-2030 w5812 46,110 42,716
G.0. Imprnvement Bonds, Series 20094 Utility Infrz: ture Projects Sewer 8% 2010-2030 450,755 29,513 30,330
City Sales Taxes 46% 2011-2023 1,804,645 199,005 199,825
Payoff of 2022 G.0. Bonds -
. G.0. Bonds, Sedes 26104 Refund 2002 G.0. Bords, Utility Infastructure Speclel Assessments 48% 2011-2031 1,903,585 170,040 134,630
Projecls Sewer 5% 2011-2023 217,802 24,018 24,018
: City Sales Texes T0% 20132025 1,883,376 138,295 138,298
G.0. Bonds, Serdes 20124 [Refund 20038 and 2005A G.0. Bonds Utility | Special Assessments 21% 2013-2026 528,316 92,349 132,920
Close 20054, {Fund 314} - -
|Pmoperty Texes N - 1583
Infrastruciure and Strest mprovements: Special Defictency b 20142016 54,639 48,853 48,854
~ [Sales Tax 19%  [20132034 26,569 9.286 5,268
3.0, Bonds, Serles 20128 Utllity Infrastructure Projects Speclal Assessments 31% 2013-2034 3,173,341 55,744 214,646
Special Deficiancy 6% 2013-2034 220,256 3,863 -
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8. Conduit Debts

The Hermantown Economic Development Authonty (HEDA) has 1ssued revenue bonds for the pmpose
of providing capital financing to various entities. Even though the debt bears HEDA’s name, HEDA is
not responsible for the payment of the original debt. The debt is secured by the payments agreed to be
paid by these entities under the terms of the agreement between HEDA. and the entity. The general
description of the tmnsacnons and the outstandmg balance as of December 31 2014 are as follows o

Outstandmg
w0 “ihBalance
__Yearoflssne B 12!31/2014

Enterprises
Marshall School 2004B

Saints-Hilltoppers Arena Project 2010 au, : 617 a73
Marshall School 2011 O 201_1 g ' _."329,398

Total Outstanding

9. . Inmterfund Transdef;en.s: -

The compos1t10n of mtenﬁmd balances as of Decemb 1, 2014, was as fo]lows.

Due ﬁ'om p
Other Fu_nds 7 ;.Other Funds

Govemmental Funds:
Major Funds:
General Fund $ 210,897 (1) $
City Sales Tax Fund 424,758 (1)
Other Govermmental Funds:
Cable TeleMsion Fund (1) 39,869

Soccer Fund {1} 58,362
G.0. Lhility Revenue Refunding
Bonds, Series 2007A Fund {n 191,689
.0, Improvement Bonds, Series 2012A Fund (1} 233,088
Municipal State Ald Streets Fund (1) 109,561
HEDA Fleet Projects Fund {1) 3,206
Totals $ 635,755 $§ 635,755
Proprietary Funds:
Sewage Disposal Fund $ 143388 (1) §
Street Lighting Fund (1} 143,388
Totals $ 143,388 $ 143,388

{1} = Provide Funding for Negative Cash at Year-End.
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9. Imterfund Transactions (Continued)

Due to/from balances are caused by either timing differences or the elimination of negative cash
balances within the various funds. All interfund balances are expected to be repaid within one year.

Advances From/to Other Funds

Advance to Advance from
Other Funds Other Funds

Govwermmenta! Funds:
Other Governmental Funds:

Cable TV Fund $ 150,000 (1) %
TIF District #1 Improvements Fund {1) 500,000
Totals $ 150,000 $ 500,000

Proprietary Funds:
Street Lighting Fund $ 380,000 (1) §&

{1) = Construction Advance

Interfund Transfers

Transfers are indicative of funding for capital projects, debt service, subsidies of various City
operations, and reallocations of special revenues. The following schedule briefly summarizes the City’s

transfer activity.
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9. Imterfund Transactions (Continued)

In the year ended Decen:ﬂger 31,2014, the City made the followmg one—tlme tra.nsfers quch are
included in the amounts presented above: -+ e B :

Transfers In - Transfers Out

Govwemmental Funds:
$ 62500 $ 19,750

101 General Fund _
240 City Sales Tax Fund 1 461 0387: .
236 Wetland Mitigation Fund 58,051
237 Hermantown Wetland Bank Fund 58, 051' :
250 Police School Relations Fund i—,. 15,000
251 Police Liaison Education Fund . iy 185
315 Govemmental Senice Facility Bénd Series 2006 Fund 736,008
316 G.0. Refunding Bonds, Series 2007A Fund 175,498
317 G.O. Improvement & Utility Revenua Bonds, Series 2007B Fund 91,021 150,000
318 G.0O. Improvement Bonds, Senes 2009A Fund 233,039
319 G.0. Bonds, Series 2010A Fund 291,083 8,515
320 G.O. improvemnent Bonds, Seties 2012A Fund 187,150 '
321 G.0. Improvement Bonds, Series 20128 Fund 9,288
322 G.0. Improvement Bonds Series 2014A Fund 150,000
350 Special Assessme) tDegciency Fund RN 2 08,515
402 Municipal State Aid St i 3 ¥565_,.,
475 Spegial Assessment ijects Fund 8 941

Totals $2,030,844  $1,951,679
Propristary Funds:
601 Water Utility Fund $ 32,541 $§ 48,787
602 Sewage Disposal Fund 60,419
605 Street Lighting Fund 2,500

$ 32,541 $ 111,706

Totals
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9. Imterfund Transactions (Continued)

A transfer 0of §1,436,038 from the City Sales Tax Fund to various debt service funds for the local sales
tax portion of the debt service payments.

A transfer of $25,000 from the City Sales Tax Fund to the General Fund for the repayment of the -
contribution to the Miller Trunk Water project.

A transfer of §4,565 from the General Fund to the Municipal State Aid Streets Fund for overage on the
Ugstad road project.

A transfer of §245,384 from the Special Assessment Deficiency Fund to various debt service funds for
bond payments,

A transfer of $150,000 from the General Obligation Improvement & Utility Revenue Bonds, Series
2007B Fund to the General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 2014A Fund to make a payment on
the refunded G.O. Refunding Bonds, Series 2007A bonds.

A transfer of §48,787 from Water Utility Fund to various debt service funds as part of Water
Department contributions.

A transfer of §60,419 from the Sewage Disposal Fund to various debt service funds as part of the Sewer
Department contributions.

A transfer of §8,941 from the Municipal State Aid Streets Fund to the Special Assessment Project Fund
for road projects.

A transfer of §8,515 from the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2010A. Fund to the Special Assessment
Deficiency Fund for E-1 pumps for Project 432.

A transfer of §15,000 from the General Fund to the Police Liaison Education Fund for the City’s share
of the school resource officer,

A transfer of $2,500 from the Street Lighting Fund to the General Fund for administration.
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10. Net Position/Fund Balances
Al Classifications . ' S .
A summary of the governmental fund balance classifications at December 31, 2014 are as follows:
e I Oihlierati Fe? 1 Okl e g ™ al
mprovement & Litlity e t ol n . Obligalio -
. City Revenue Bends -~ . Bonds Bonds Bonds . 204 2013
General Sales Tax | Series 20094 Sedes 20104,  Sedes 20128 Other Funds Total Total -
Nongpendable: S T i Ti e - 3 3B . B PREERRE
Prepaid ttems $ 89751 § 88 L1 s 5 - $  1,0M 90,910 68,340 °
Leng-Tenm Recehvable . ) 9,491
Totat Nonspendable 80,751 88 . 1,071 96,910 77.831
Restricted for: o
Municipat State Ald 37,754
DWI Enfarcement 12,888 669
DWI Prosecution 5,034 - 9,054
Public Safety Expe 158 158
Park impmvements . 12,085 10,077
Debl Senice . 2,888,127, ° 77,382 219,445 261,711 108870 2,115,029 . 4,103,360
Tofal Restricted — ( z,aas.::m) 77,332 218,445 961,711 1,008,701 3,186,549 "4123318_
Committed to: - T T h
C ty Develop Inf re 105,586 . 81,494
Econormic Development - 58,355, . 62,324
Park mprovements - 130,627 ) 110,227
Wetland Resioration - 74808 14,833
Irfrastructure improvemnents . S S e -58,080,
Cable Tv b “ 280,761 253,280
Debt Senice 688,559 - . 8094
Total Committed 05,586 1238415 .~ 1,489,628
Assigned to: ) —
Wellngss ORSY A S AP AL R ErREL P . 838,
Park improvaments N 76,462 . T6A62 70,535
Uialson/DARE ©.85,404 . 38404 20662,
Municipal Bulidings 390,731 350,731 390,732
Tatal Assigned — 502,587 502,597 480,260
Unassigned 8207286 oo - Lx s Tt it 075, 180) 2152136 2,393,877
Totals $ 3,423,633 § 2888215 3§ 77332 $ 213,445 § 261711 § 1,088.701  §3,848,572 $11.787.610  § B,574918 -
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10. Net Position/Fund Balances (Continued)

At December 31, 2014, the City reported $11,400,499 of restricted net position on the statement of net
position as follows:

Restricted for:

Govemmental Activities:
Minnesota State Aid $ 37,754
DWI Enforcement 12,888
DW!1 Prosecution 9,034
Public Safety Expo 158
Park Improvements 12,086
Debt Sendce 9,697,790

Business-Type Activities
Replacement, Depreciation, and Development 1,630,789
Total $ 11,400,499

B. Minimum Fund Balance Policy

The City Council has formally adopted a policy regarding the minimum unrestricted fund balance for
the General Fund. The policy establishes a year-end targeted unrestricted fund balance of 35%-50%, no
less than five months of the next year’s budgeted expenditures. This will assist in maintaining an
adequate level of fund balance to provide for cash flow requirements and contingency needs because
major revenues, including property taxes and other governmental aids, are received in the second half of
the City’s fiscal year. At December 31, 2014, the unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was
74% of the subsequent year’s budgeted expenditures, or $3,227,296.
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11. Defined Benefit Pension Plans - Statewide

et

A. Plan Description

All full-time and certain part-time employees of the City of Hermantown are covered by defined
benefit plans administered by the Public Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota 2 m
(PERA). PERA administers the General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF) and the Public . - 7
Employees Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF), which are cost-sharmg, multiple-employer retlrement LT
plans. The plans are established and admlmstered m accordance with Minnesota Statutes R LY

Chapters 353 and 356.

GERF members belong to either the Coordinated Plan or the Basic Plan. Coordmated Plan
members are covered by social security, and Basic Plan members are not. All new members
must participate in the Coordinated Plan, All pohee fﬁcers WhO qualify for membersh1p by

statute are covered by PEPFF.

PERA provides retirement benefits as well as disability benefits to members and benefits to
survivors upon death of eligfble members. Benefits are established by state statute and vest after
five years of cred1ted service. The defined retirement benefits are based on a member’s highest
average salary for any five suceesswe years of allowable service, age a.nd years of erecht at

: ember Teceives thi higher ol:‘ a step-,rate benefit accrual fonnula

] formula (Methed 2) Under Mel:hod 1, the annmty accrual Taf for

1 2 percent of average salary for eaeh of the ﬁrst 10 years and 1 7 percent for each rema:imng
year. Under Method 2, the annuity accrual rate is 2.7 percent of average salary for Basic Plan
members and 1.7 percent for Coordinated Plan members for each year of service. For PEPFF
members, the annuity accrual rate is 3.0 percent for each year of service. For all PEPFF
members and GERF members hired prior to July 1, 1989, whose annuity is calculated using
Method 1, a full annuity is available when age plus years of service equal 90. Normal retirement
age is 55 for PEPFF members and 65 for Basic Plan and Coordinated members hired prior to
July 1, 1989. Normal retirement age is the age for unreduced social security benefits capped at
66 for Coordinated Plan members hired on or after July 1, 1989. A reduced retirement annuity is

also available to eligible members seeking early retirement.
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11.  Defined Benefit Pension Plans — Statewide (Continued)

There are different types of annuities available to members upon retirement. A single-life
annuity is a lifetime annuity that ceases upon the death of the retiree; no survivor annuity is
payable. There are also various types of joint and survivor annuity options available that will be
payable over joint lives. Members may also leave their contributions in the fund upon
termination of public service in order to qualify for a deferred annuity at retirement age.

Refunds of contributions are available at any time to members who leave public service but
before retirement benefits begin.

The benefit provisions stated in the previous paragraphs of this section are current provisions and
apply to active plan participants.

PERA issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for GERF and PEPFF. That report may be obtained on the Internet at
www.mnpera.org; by writing to PERA at 60 Empire Drive #200, St. Paul, MM, 55103-2088; or
by calling 651.296.7460 or 1.800.652.9026.

B. Funding Policy

Minnesota Statutes Chapter 353 sets the rates for employer and employee contributions. These
statutes are established and amended by the state legislature. The City makes annual
contributions to the pension plans equal to the amount required by state statutes. GERF Basic
Plan members and Coordinated Plan members were required to contribute 9.1% and 6.25%,
respectively, of their annual covered salary in calendar year 2014, PEPFF members were
required to contribute 10.2% of their annual covered salary in 2014. In 2014, the City was
required to contribute the following percentage of annual covered payroll: 11.78% for Basic Plan
members, 7.25% for Coordinated Plan members, and 15.3% for PEPFF members. The City’s
contribution to GERF for the years ending December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012, were $72,438,
$66,640 and $62,938, respectively. The City’s contributions to the PEPFF for the years ending
December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012, were $155,570, $144,716, and $136,564, respectively. The
City’s contributions were equal to the contractually required contributions for each year as set by
statute. Contribution rates will increase on January 1, 2015, in the Coordinated Plan (6.5% for
members and 7.5% for employers) and the PEPFF (10.8% for members and 16.2% for
employers).
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12. Defined Contribution Pension Plans — Steteywlde

Twao cotineil members. of the Clty of Hermantown are, covered by the Pubhe Employees Deﬁned
Contribution Plan (PEDCP), a mulnple-employer defe;tred compensation plan administered by

PERA. PEDCP is 4 tax; quallﬁed plan under Section 401 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code and all
contrrbutlons by or_on ‘behalf of employees are tax det_‘erred untrl the tlme of mthdrawal > RITRI T

Plan beneﬁts depend solely on amounts ontnbuted to the plan plus mveslm eammgs, Iess L
administrative expenses. anesota Statutes Chapter 353D.03 spec1ﬁes plan Pproyisions,-
including the employee and employer contribution rates for those quahﬁed personnel who elect
to participate. : An eligible elected official Who decides to participate contribites 5 percent of his
or her salary, which is matched by the elected official’s employer. For ambulance service
personnel, employer contributions are determined by the employer; and for salaried employees,
employer contribiitions must be a fixed percentage of salary. Employer contributions For
volunteer personnel may. be aunit value for each. ¢all or period of alert duty Employees who are
paid for their services may elect to Thake member contubutrons in an amount nof to exceed the
employer share. Employer and employee contributions are ‘combined and nsed fo purchase
shares in one or more of the seven accounts of the Minnesota Supplemental Investment Fund.
For admmrstenng the plan, PERA receives 2 percent of employer contributions and 0 25—percent

of the assets in each members ag unt annually o
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13.  Postemployment Health Care Plan

In 2008, the City prospectively implemented the requirement of a new accounting pronouncerment,
GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment
Benefits Other than Pensions.

Plan Description

The City provides the ability for employees to maintain insurance coverage with the City after
retirement through a single-employer defined benefit plan. The term plan refers to the City’s
requirement by state statute to provide retirees with access to health insurance. The OPEB plan is
administered by the City. The authority to provide this benefit is established in Minnesota Statutes
Sections 471.61 Subd. 2a and 299A.465. The benefits, benefit levels, employee contributions, and
employer contributions are governed by the City and can be amended by the City through its collective
bargaining agreements with employee groups. The plan does not issue a separate report.

Benefits Provided

The City is required by state statute to allow retirees to continue participation in the City’s group health
insurance plan if the individual terminates service with the City through service retirement or disability
retirement. Employees who are eligible for retirement under PERA and have completed 5 years of
service at the time of retirement are eligible to commence medical benefits under the department head
contract.

American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees (AFSCME) and the Law Enforcement
Labor Services (LELS) union employess must complete a minimum of 20 years of service and at the
time of retirement are eligible to start medical benefits. International Union of Operating Engineers
(IUCE) union employees must complete a minimum of 17 years of service and at the time of retirement
are eligible to start medical benefits. Retirees may also obtain coverage for dependents and/or spouses.
Covered spouses may continue coverage after the retiree’s death.

All health care coverage is provided through the City’s group health insurance plans. Retirees are
required to pay 100% of their premium cost for the City-sponsored group health insurance plan in which
they participate. The premium is a blended rate determined on the entire active and retiree population.
Since the projected claims costs for retirees exceed the blended premium paid by retirees, the retirees are
receiving an implicit rate subsidy (benefit). The coverage levels are the same as those afforded to active
employees. Upon a retiree reaching 65 years of age, Medicare becomes the primary insurer, and the
City’s plan becomes the secondary insurer. All but one City retiree discontinued City insurance when
they became Medicare eligible. That retiree has since discontinued the City insurance.
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13. Postemployment Health Care Plan (Continued)

An employee of the City of Hermantown who is covered by an employment contract that provides for
post-retirement benefits is eligible to participate as defined in employment and union contracts. The

plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. The City of Hermantown’s contributions for plan benefits to
retirees for the years end.tng December 31,2014, 2013 and 2012 were $10, 244 14 057 and $12 837

respectively.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obhgatlon

l.

The City of Hermantown s annual other postemployment beneﬁt (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated
based on the annual required contribution of the employer (4RC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if
paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded

actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a pencd not to exceed 30 yea.rs

The following table shows the components of th ' Clty of Hennantown 8 annual OPEB cost for the year

as of December 31, 2014 e
Annual required contnbutl (ARC):
Interest on net OPEB cbhg_atlcn '
Adjustment to ARC (amort'zatlon of NOO)

(18 638)

g 73459 &
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13. Postemployment Health Care Plan (Continued)

The following table shows the components of the City of Hermantown’s amount actually contributed to
the plan and the changes in the City of Hermantown’s net OPEB obligation as of December 31, 2014

Annual required contribution (ARCYannual OPEB cost $ 73,459

Contributions made:
Actuarially determined contribution toward the implicit

rate porticn of the ARC (10,244)

Total contributions made (10,244)
Inctease in OPEB cbligation 63,215
Net OPEB obligation, December 31, 2013 322,286
Net OPEB obligation, December 31, 2014 $ 385,501

The City of Hermantown’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the
plan, and the net OPEB obligation for 2014, 2013, and 2012, were as follows:

Percentage of

Annual Annual OPEB Net OPEB
Fiscal Year Ended OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Obligation
December 31, 2012 $ 59,267 21.7% $ 275,219
December 31, 2013 61,124 23.0% 322,286
Dacember 31, 2014 73,458 13.9% 385,501

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of January 1, 2014, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 100 percent unfunded. The
actuarial value of plan assets and the funded ratio are both $0. The actuarial accrued liability and the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) for benefits were $510,985. The covered payroil (annual

payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $2,002,313, and the ratio of the UAAL to the
covered payroll is 25.5 percent.
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13. Postemployment Health Care Plan (Conﬁnued)‘ g ST

Actuarial valuatlons of an ongomg plan m_{ l_ve est:lmates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortahty, and the health care cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subj ect
to continual revision as actual results are comparcd with past expectations and new estimates are ma.de ,
about the future. The schedule of fundmg progress, présented as. rcqulred supplementary mformatlou
following the notes to the financial statemients; presents multlyear trend information about whether the
actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decrcasmg over time relative to the actuarial accrued

liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumption

Projections of benefits for financial rcportmg purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood between the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the
time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharmg of benefit costs between the employer and
plan members to that point. The actuanal methods and assumptions used include techniques that are
designed to reduce the effects of short- term_volauhty in actuanal acc,rued habﬂlues and the actuanal

percent initially, reduced by dacrcments to an rlltrhnate fate of 5 percent to erght years ’I‘he rates
included a 3-percent inflation assumpuon The UAAL i§ being amortized as a level dollar amount over
30 years on an open penod fThe benefits are not based on salary‘ therefore no assumptton Was made

regarding salary increases.



73

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

14. Fire Relief Association

Plan Desecripiion

Firefighters of the Hermantown Volunteer Fire Department Inc., a Minnesota corporation, are members
of the Hermantown Fire Fighters Relief Association (the “Association™). The Association is the
administrator of a single-employer defined benefit pension plan available to firefighters that was
established September 4, 1951, and operates under the provisions of Minnesota Statutes Section 69.772.
It is governed by a six-member board of trustees elected by the members of the Association for one-year
terms. Two City Councilor members and the fire chief are ex officio, nonvoting members of the board
of trustees. There was no actuarial valuation for this lump sum service pension plan as of December 3 1,

2014.

A service pension is payable to a member who: (1) separates from active service with the fire
department; (2) reaches age 50; (3) completes at least 10 years of active service as an active member of
the fire department with which the Association is associated; (4) completes at least 10 years of active
membership with the Association before separation from active service; and (5) complies with any
additional conditions as to age, service, and membership that are prescribed by the bylaws of the
Association. The defined retirement benefits are based on a member’s years of service. Vesting begins
after the tenth year of service, with a 60% benefit, increasing to 100% after the twentieth year of service.
The Association’s bylaws set the amount of benefit per year of service at $3,700 during 2014 per
Resolution 2014-31.

As of De(;ember 31, 2014, which is the most recent information available, membership data related to
the Association was:

Retirees and terminated employees entitled

to benefits but not yet receiving them 2
Active plan participants:
Vested 8
Nonvested 17
Total 27

The Association issues a financial report that includes financial statements and required supplemental
information. That report may be obtained from Hermantown Fire Department Relief Association, 5111
Maple Grove Road, Hermantown, Minnesota 55811.
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14. Fire Relief Association (Continued)

Funding Policy

The City has an agreement with the Hermantown Vohmteer Fire Department Inc. (the “Fire .
Department”) to provide fire protectlon fof the c1ttzens and busmesses of the, City..The agreement
makes reference to the éontribution to the Hem:tantom Fire Flghters Relief Assoc1ai:ton (the “Relief = .
Association”). The Fire Department and the Relief Asso'ciatlon functlon mdependent of the Clty, B
whereas the officers are elected by the membership. ; The City: lewes 4 tax anmually for pension 5%
contributions to the Relief:As n as’ paxt of its Ge eral Fuud property tax levyi in, accordance w1th .
state statutes. The] pens1on lev the mlmmum reqmrements of the Pohce and Flremen s Rehef T
Association Guidelines Act and inghides an amount sufficient to:¢over -the normal level of cost as
determined by the statutory survey, interest at 5 percent on any unfunded liability, and an amount for the
amortization of the unfunded pension liability over 10 years, if needed. . The Relief Association is

composed of volunteers; therefore, members have no. conttztbutlon requirements. The contnbut:ton

required from the City for the - year ended Deceniber 31,2014, was $0. The City’s actual oontnbuttons

for the years ended December_Sl 2014, 2013; and 2012 were $28, 138 $27,900, and $27, 900 T
respectively. The Rehef Ass ciation. also recelves fundmg from. the state 2—percent ﬁre pren:uum tax::

The City receives the State‘ . _A;dconmbuttons and isreq
available for benefits, ,The_ anesota State Fire Aid con

as revenue and an expens
in the amount of $61, 627 '

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pensmn Obllgatlon :

The City’s annual pens1on cost and related mformatlon for the year ended December 31 2014 is as "f‘ -
folows:

) the Rehef Assocmtmn 1s recorded o
rece1ved and rermtted state ﬁre md ey

2014 2013 G L el
Annual Pension Cost $ - $68,276 T
Contributions: Hermantown Fire Dept $28,138 $27,900
& State of MN 2% fire aid 61,627 40,376

$89,765 $68,276

Assel valulation Fair value
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14.  Fire Relief Association (Continued)

Three-Year Trend Information

Annual Percentage Net
Pension of APC Pension
YearEnded Cost (APC) Contributed  Obligation
2012 63,212 100%
2013 68,276 100%
2014 89,765 100%

Funding Progress

As of December 31, 2014, which is the most recent information available, the plan was over-funded by
$300,636.

Funded
Value of Accrued (Unfunded)
Valuation Date - Plan Net Plan Pension Funded
December 31, Position Liability Liability Ratio
2010 $ 058,629 $ 865016 $ 938613 111%
2011 809,736 735,605 174,131 124%
2012 1,037,637 925,983 111,654 112%
2013 1,170,849 1,021,883 148,966 115%
2014 1,183,219 882,583 300,636 134%

15. Compensated Absences

It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay
benefits. Upon retirement, in accordance with various employment and union contracts, the value of the
qualifying banked sick hours will be submitted as a Health Care Savings Plan (HCSP) contribution to
the Minnesota State Retirement System (MSRS) to be used to pay the employee’s health insurance
premiums. The year-end accrued sick leave and accrued vacation balance increased by $6,287 in the
proprietary funds and by $23,495 in the governmental funds. As of December 31, 2014, seven
employees were vested for sick leave. The present value of future benefits is recorded as compensated
absences in the statement of net position at December 31, 2014, in the amount of $3 18,533.

Any employee who is at the maximum accumulation of sick leave and who is credited for sick leave
during a year in excess of the maximum sick leave shall, as of December 31 of the year in question, have
20 percent of such excess credit towards sick leave deposited in the State of Minnesota Health Care
Savings Plan at the employees December 31 wage rate of the year in question. The City paid $1,001 to
the MSRS for this employee benefit in 2014.
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16. Leases

In October 2011, a lease extension agreement was made between H.EDA ard Independent School

District No. 700 to extend the term of the Lease from Febrdary 2, 2012 to June 30, 2017 (“Imtlal .
Extension Term”). The Lease term shall automatically be renewed for add1t10na1 one-yea'r term(s) .
(“Extension Term™) unless either parry advises the other party six months prior to the end of any term of
such party’s determination to terminate the term of the lease at the end of their term. 'I‘h;s isa o
noncancelable lease, and the School District is using the building for its Early Childhood Educatxon e

Program,

Future payments to be received under the lease are as follows:

Years Amount

2015 $ 1,000 |
2016 1,000 SR L
2017 1,000

Total 2015-2017 & 3,000
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19.  Accounting Standards Effective in Future Periods

GASB recently approved the following statements, which were not implemented for these financial
statemenis: ‘

Statement No. 68, The Accounting and Financial Reporting of Pensions — An Amendment of
GASB Statement No.27. The provisions of this statement are effective for financial statements of
the City for the year after June 15, 2014.

Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement

Date — An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. The provisions of this statement should be
applied simultaneously with the provisions of Statement 68.

The effect these standards may have on future financial statements is not determinable at this time.

20. Subsequent Events

None,



. REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION.

‘DECEMBER 31,2014~



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN
DECEMBER 31, 2014

Schedule of Funding Progress by Valuation Date
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Actuarial
Accrued
Liability UAAL as a
(AAL} Unfunded Percentage of
Actuarial Value of Projected AAL Funded Covered Cowered
Valuation Assets Unit Credit (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date {a) {b) (ba) {ah) {c) { b-alc)
January 1, 2008 $ $ 852164 § 652164 0.00% $1,795,851 36.31%
Januaiy 1, 2011 521,682 521,682 0.00% 1,670,124 31.20%
January 1, 2014 510,985 510,985 0.00% 2,002,313 25.50%
Schedule of Employer Confributions
Fiscal Annual Annual
Year OPEB Employer Percenfage  Net OPEB
Ended Cost Contribution  Contributed Obligation
2008 $ 76,872 % 18232 23.7% $ 58,640
2009 75,827 20,055 26.4% 114,412
2010 81,448 12,837 15.8% 183,023
2011 57,436 11,670 20.3% 228,789
2012 59,267 12,837 21.7% 275,219
2013 61,124 14,057 23.0% 322,288
2014 73,459 10,244 13.9% 385,501
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are used to account for and report the proceeds from specific revenue
sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt
service or capital projects.

Hermantown Economic Development Authority (HEDA) Fund — Created to preserve and create
jobs, enhance tax base, assist certain housing initiatives, and promote the general welfare of the
people of the City. HEDA’s governing body is substantively the same as the primary government,
the Hermantown City Council. HEDA also provides services almost entirely to the primary
government. This fund is shown as a blended component unit of the City.

Park Dedication Fund — Accounts for the collection of restricted revenue sources for fees in lieu
of land dedication and committed revenue sources for a fee for the number of bedrooms on a
building permit. Both revenue sources are dedicated to the acquisition and capital improvement of
city parks.

Hermantown Wetland Mitigation Fund — Accounts for the collection of committed revenues from
landowners who disturb wetlands in connection with the development of a parcel of land to utilize
for the acquisition, enhancement, restoration, or creation of wetlands within the City.

Hermantown Wetland Bank Fund — Accounts for the collection of committed revenues from the
sale of wetland bank credits used to support infrastructure improvements.

Police Ligison Education Fund — Accounts for the collection of restricted revenue sources for
court fines for the DARE program and committed revenue sources for a contract for services with
the Hermantown school district for a school resource officer.

Police Program Fund — Accounts for restricted revenues of forfeited cash and property for law
enforcement programs.

Cable Television Fund — Accounts for committed revenues (franchise fees) and expenditures
associated with administering a franchise agreement to provide cable television to Hermantown
residents.

Soccer Fund — Accounts for committed revenues (development agreement) and expenditures
dedicated for the improvement of Hermantown soccer fields funded by the Hermantown Youth
Soccer Association.
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: Detherwce ‘ ds .

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulanon of resources for and the payment of
general long—term obligation principal, mterest, and related costs, other than those, ﬁnanced by the

City’s Iocal sales tax and propnetary funds

5
Certificate of Indebtedness Fund Accounts for the accumulated restncted resources to pay the
interest and pnnmpal_payments on the Certificate of Indebtedness : L .

Public Project Revem: Bonds, | E ,4 Fund ‘ Accounts for’the accumulated restncted
resources to pay the inferest and pnn01pa1 payments on the Public PIOJect Revenue Bonds Senes
2006A. HEDA passed a resolution for the 1ssuance of these bonds T PRI

General Obligation Utility Revemle Refundmg Bands Senes 2007_4 Fund Accounts for the
accumulated restricted resou;rces to pay the mterest and pnnclpal payments on, the General
Obligation Unhty Re y enue d | f1¢ 3 .j T

BN

General Oblzgatton Impravement Bonds, Serzes 2 012A F umi Accounts for the accumulated
restricted resources to pay the lnterest and prmmpal payments on the General Obhgatlon N
Refunding Bonds, Senes 2012A | oER L : NESRS

General ObItganon Improvement Bomls .S'enes 2 014A Fund - Accounts for the accumulated
restricted resources to pay the mterest and pnnc1pal payments on the General Obhgatlon Bonds

Series 2014A.

Capital projects funds are used to account for and report ﬁn_ancml resources that are restncted,
committed, or assigned fo. expenditure for capltal ouﬂ"'ys i cludmg the acqulsmon or oonstrucnon

of capital facilities and other capital assets. -

General Capital Projects Fund — Accounts for restricted, commltted or asmgned Tesources for

improvements and constructlon of general cap1ta1‘prq]ects § e Ty

Municipal Buddmg Reserve Flmd Accounts for restncted connmtted or a551gned resources for
improvements and construction of municipal buildings.

Municipal State Aid Streets Fund — Accounts for improvements to municipal state aid streets
within Hermantown.
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TIF District #1 Improvements Fund — Accounts for restricted, committed, or assigned resources
for infrastructure improvements and construction that are funded by revenues other than special
assessments.

HEDA - Fleet Projects Fund — Accounts for restricted, committed, or assigned resources for
infrastructure improvements and construction that are funded by revenues other than special
assessments.

Special Assessment Projects Fund — Accounts for restricted, committed, or assigned resources for
infrastructure improvements and construction that are funded by special assessments.



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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CITY OF HERMANTOWNV MINNES OTA

With Compamt:ve Actual Totals for the. Year Ende'd December 3 1 20] 3
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Assets
Cash and Temporary Cash hvestments
Investmeants '
Cash and Investments Held in Escrow
Accounts Recelvable
Interest Recelvabla
Property Taxes Receivable
Development Agresment Fees Recelvable
Special Assessments Raceivable
Due From Other Funds
Prepaid tems

§ 45865

18,750

75,000

$ 130,808
98,563

450
518

. Special Revenue Funds

§ 74,803

$ 35405

1,000

§ 22,162

Program :

Fund

i5

Falevision
Fund

¥
151,195

21,071
81

71
150,000

" Soccer

Fund

21,922

92,342

Advance fo Other Funds
Total Assets

138,615

230,227

74,803

36,405

22177

322,418

114,264

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Assats and Daferred Quiflows

$ 139,615

§ 230227

$ 74,5803

$ 36,405

$ 22,177

$ 322418

114,264

of Resources

Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
Contracts Payable
Accrued Wages Payabla
Due to Other Funds
Due to Other Government
Deposifs
Advance to Other Funds

$ 6,250

5,000

8,063

87

3 1,545

: 172
39,869

58,362

98,305

Uneamed Ravenue

6,250

11,053

o7

41,586

156,667

Total Liabllities

Deferred Inflows of Resgurces
Delnquent Property Tax
Unavallable Special Assessments

75,000

Unavaiable Sp, Assmts, WAC,SAC, Sr. Cit

75,000

Total Deferred Inflow s of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendabla
Restricted
Committed
Assigned

58,365

12,086
130,627
75,461

74,803

1,000

35,405

22,080

71

280,761

(42,403)

Unassigned

58,365

219,174

74,803

36,405

22,080

280,832

{42,403)

Total Fund Balancs (Deflctt)

Total Liabflities, Deferrad Inflows

§ 138,615

$ 230,227

§ 74,803

§ 36,405

§

22,177

$ 322418

$

114,264

of Resources, and Nat Position
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA.

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Special Revenue Funds

Hermantow n
Economic Hermantow n Harmantow n Pofice
Daveloprment Park Watland Wetland Lialzon Foiice Cable
Authority Dedication Mitigatior Bank . Education Frogram Television Soccer
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Revenues
Taxes 1 $ 5 1 ] L] $ 42,844 5
Licenses and Permits 22,400
Intergovernmental 18,750
Charges for Services 83,310
Hnes & Forfelts 2,093 15,831
Speclal Assessments
Investmant ncoms 64 (952} 81 21 55 12 2,435
Development Agreement Fees 1,858 6,4€
Rents 1,000 7,087
Conduit Anancing Fees 2,770
Donations 1,191 550

Mscellansous .
Total Revenues 22,584 28,535 1,918 21 66,649 16,393 45,279 6,46

Expendifures
Currert
Ganeral Government
Fubfic Safsty 74,500
Esoramic Development 26,543
Ceble Tv
Capital Qutlay
Rublic Safety
Public Works
Special Assessment
Cable TV
Debt Service
Principal Ratirernent
Bond Expenses
Interest and Fiscal
Charges
Total Expenditures 26,543 74,500 2,933 7816 =]

2,839

17,192

624

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenuas Over

{Under) Expenditures (3,959) 28,535 1,918 21 (7,851) 13,454 27,463 5,46

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Principal Paid From Escrow
Transfers in 58,081 15,000 185
Transfers Out (58,051)
Refund & Relmbursement
Proceseds from Certficate of Indebtedness
Discount on Leng-Term Debt
Bord lssuance
Premium b

Total Other Anancing
Sources (Uses) ) 58,051 {58,051) 15,000 185

Net Change in Fund Balance {3,959) 28,535 59,970 (58,080) 7,149 13,639 27,463 8,46t

Fund Balance {Deficlt)
January 1 62,324 190,639 14,833 58,030 25,258 8,441 253,368 {48.87"

Fund Balance {Deficit}
December 31 $ 58,365 $ 219,174 $ 74,803 $ $ 38,408 § 22080 § 280,832 §  (42,40:
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN MINNESOTA

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

With Comparatxve Actuai Totals ﬁ)r the YearEnded December 31 2 01 3
(Contmued)

Dsbt Se ce Funds

General General
N . Obligation Obligation
Certificate " Revenue : Improvements Improvements
of Bonds Rafunding Bonds Bonds " Bonds
Indebtedness Saries 20068A Searies 2007A, Series 20124 Series 2014A
Fund Fund . - Fund Fund * Fund ’

153 %

. '_"n}s_nc
.. Froject

Revanuas
Taxes
Licensas and Permits
intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines & Forfelts
Special Assessments 36,280 132,920
nvestment Income
Developrrent Agreement Fees
Rents
Condult Financing Fees
Donations

3 40,407 L3 3 5

Special

Assessment

Deficier
" Bund

4,941
2,551

Mscellaneous B L
40,407 38,280 133,073

7,492

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
General Government
Fublic Safety
Economic Development
Cable TV
Capital Outlay
Fublic Safety -
Public Works 187,000 ’
Special Assessment
Cable TV

Debt Service
37,312 430,000 165,000 245,000

Principal Retirernent A
Bond Expenses 46,970

Interest and Fiscal - L . )
| . 1238 . 305,504 . 40,013 35,244 g 100

Charges. . —  SREREE ————
Total Expenditures . 205,550 735,604 280,244 47070

Excess (Defic:en::y)ofRevenues Cver . . R R S
- vl (165,143) - (735,504) © %+ (168,733) (147,171)

(Under) Expenditures .

Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Principal Fald From Escrow

Transfears In 736,008 175,498 187,150

Transfers Out

Refund & Reimbursement )

Proceeds from Cerlificate of Indebtedness 167,000 STEREe

Discournt on Long-Term Debt (20,296)

Bond Issuance 2,170,000
71,499

s

8.5
© (245,384)

Premium —
Total Cther Financing = ) : i E
" 187.000 . . 736,008 175,498 - . 187,150 2,371,203

{236,869)

Sources (Uses)
Net Change In Fund Balancae’ 1,857 i s04 - 8,765 30,079 2,324,133

Fund Balance {Deficit)
28.744 b 760,295 . (198,454) (271,372)

(220,8

909,42

- January 1

Fund Balance {Deficit) . .
30.601 b 760,799 $ {191,689 $  (231,383) $ 2324,133

$

£88,5F

Dacember 31 kS



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

DECEMBER 31, 2014

With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

{Continued)

Caphtal Froject Funds

Tetal Nonmafor
Sovarnmental Funda

39

Geaneral Munietpal Municipal HEDA Special
Capitsat Buiding Stata Aid TIF Distriet 1 Fleet Assessment
Frajects Reserve Stresats mprovements Frojects Projacts
Fund Fund Fung Fund Fund Fund 2014 2013
Revenues
Taxes § 3 3 3 $ $ $ 83,404 $ 84712
Licenses and Parits 22,400 20,324
Intergovernmental 768,884 817,634 329,262
Charges for Services 83,210 22,080
Fines & Forfeits 17,024 2,108
Speclal Assessments 174,141 246,675
nvestment hcome 4,247 3.573
Developmeant Agreament Faes 8,328 7,343
Rents B,087 2,678
Conduit Financing Fees 2,770 2771
Donatlens 1,741 3,881
Msacellzneous 688
Total Revenusa 708,884 — 1,203,684 778,760
Expenditures
Current
General Governmant 53,808 53,908
Public Safety 77,430 78,583
Economic Development 4,082 230,605 11,285
Cable TV 17,182 16,345
Capital Qutlay
Public Safaty 20,736
Publlz Wearks 794,508 552,209 1.513,717 114,474
Special Assessment (8,515) 1,174,470
Cable TV 024 8,739
Debt Service
Principal Ratirement 877.312 756,351
Bond Expanses 48,970
Interest and Fiscal
Charges 382,089 455,508
‘Total Expendliures — 794,508 606,117 4,062 2,891,351 2,645,489
Excesag (Deflclency) of Revenues Over
{Under} Expendiures 4,378 (608,117} (4.082) (1.787.387) {1.888,729)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Frincipal Paid From Escrow (2,285,000}
Transfars n 4,565 8,841 1,343,013 3,678.984
Transfers Out (8.941) (312,378) (3,268,372)
Refund & Relmburaemant {110,722)
Proceeds from Certificate of hdebtedness 147,000
Discount on Long-Term Debt (20,296)
Bond Bsusnce 2,170,000
Fremium 71,4689
“Total Other Fnancing
Sources {Uses) _ {4,376} 8,941 3,419,740 (1,585,110)
Mat Change in Fund Balance (608,117} (4,062) 8,841 1,832,373 {3.551,830)
Fund Balares (Deficlt)
SJanuary 1 £3,128 337,803 37,754 (8.941) 2,218,159 5,768,033
Fund Balance {Deficlt)
December 31 § 53,128 & 237,603 § 37,734 $ (608,117} $  (4,082) 5 $3,848,572 $2.216,109




CITY OF H’ER' MA NTOWN M INNE :E;OTA

GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT & UTILITY

“REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2007B.FUND '
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for thg Year Ended December 31, 2013

Revenues
Special Assessments

Expenditures
Debt Service
Principal Retirement
Interest & Fiscal Charges
Total Expendifures

Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues Over
(Under} Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer In
Transfer Out
Total Other Fnancing Sources (Uses)

Net Change inFund Balance . -

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Bafance, December 31

Fnal ST 2013
Budget " Actual Variance Actual
$ 115,229 $ 116,368 $ 1,139  $ 120,661
90,000 90,000 90,000
71,586 71,586 74,800
" 161,586 161,586 164,890
(46,357) (45,218) 1,139 (44,229)
91,021 91,021 168,403
(150,000) (150,000}
91,021 (58,979) (150,000) 168,403
. A4664 . - (104,197). . (148,861) 124,174
. 481,520 181,529 57,355
$ 226,193 $ 77,332 $(148,861)  § 181,529 *
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2009A FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Revenues
Taxes
Special Assessments
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Debt Service
Principal Retirement
Interest & Fiscat Charges
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources
Transferin

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

2014
Final 2013
Budgat Actual Variance Actual
$ 64873 $ 65796 $ 023 $ 64,351
205,245 194,540 {10,705) 174,123
270,118 260,336 (9,782) 238,474
285,000 285,000 265,000
166,081 165,878 203 172,506
451,081 450,878 203 437,506
(180,963) (190,542} {9,579) (199,032}
233,039 233,038 142,808
52,076 42,497 (9,579) (56,226)
176,948 176,948 233,174
$ 229,024 $ 219,445 $ (9,579) $ 176,048
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CITY OF HERMANTOWNM]NNESOTA

GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT BONDS SER]ES 2010A.FUND
SCHEDULE OF. REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND A
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -; ) / A
FOR THE YEAR ENDED. DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Compa.ra’uve Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 3 1 2013

© 2014
. Final S 2013
Budget Actual Variance Actual
Revenues _ - _ L
Spechal Assessments #h$ 117,943 < +§ 134,630 $ 16,687 $ 145,298
Expenditures
Current
E-One Pumps
Debt Service S ST
Principal Rﬁeﬁren‘geg_t 300 000 - . 300,000 L 260,000 .
Interest & Fiscal Charges 93,883 - 93,809 74 99,113
Total Bxpenditures 393,883 393,809 T4 381,915
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over ‘ ‘ Fe e -
{Under) Expenditures {275,940} -(259,179) 18,761 - (236,617)
Other Financing Sources (Uses) . R
Transfer In . 291,083 291,083
Transfer Out - ERC “T U (8818) - T T (8515) SR 4 -
Total Other Fmancmg Sources (Uses) -~ ° 282,568 282,568 . .. 233 3p9
E: kP \? 5 = 9 D2 I s _:‘ _'_'_ | nr ;
Net Change in Fund _Ba__l_a_noe . 16,761 (3 308)

Fund Balance, .Ianuary 1

241 ,630

Fund Balance, December 31 $ 244,950 $ 261,711 $ 16,761 $ 238,322




CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2012B FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

2014
Final 2013
Budget Actual Variance Actual
Revenues
Other State Grants & Aids $ $ 4,290 $ 4290 $
Special Assessments 189,147 214,646 25,499 338,991
Total Revenues 186,147 218,936 29,789 338,991
Expenditures
Other Equiprrent
E1 Pumps 102,974
Debt Service
Interest & Fiscal Charges 69,640 69,640 58,627
Total Expenditures 69,640 69,640 161,601
Bxcess of Revenues Over Expendifures 119,507 149,296 29,789 177,390
Other Financing Sources
Transfer In 9,288 9,288 640,103
Net Change in Fund Balance 128,795 158,584 29,789 817,493
Fund Balance, January 1 910,117 910,117 . 92,624

Fund Balance, December 31 $ 1,038,812 $ 1,068,701 $ 29,789 $ 910,117




CITY. OF HERMANTGWN MINNESOTA

HERMANTOWN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTI{ RITY FUND :, £

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, E}CPENDIIURES AND,
BUDGET:AND ACT AL

CHANGES IN FUND. BALAN CE =
FOR THE YEAR: ENDED DECEMBER 31,2014 .

With Compamﬂve Actual Totals Jor the Year Ended December 31, 20] 3

. 2014
Final - 2013
Budget - Actual Variance Actual
Revenues :
Other State Grants & Aids FREIEE- ] 3 18750 % 18,750 .$ -
Investment hcome SN &4 46 -~
Conduit Financing Fees 2,770
Rent " 1,000
Total Revenues 3,788 22,584 18,796
Expenditures
Current ] . s
Economic Development - 26,543 10,615 11,285
Excess (Deficiency) of Revanies Over (Under) T _
Expenditures A ; (33, 370) (3,999) 29411 . (6,874
Fund Balance, January 1 62,324 . 62,324 C e - 69,198 i

. B ER <
Fund Balance , December 31 % 28,954~ § 58365 ¢ 20411 % 62,324




CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

PARK DEDICATION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

2014
Final 2013
Budget Actual Variance Actual

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 3 16,800 % 22400 § 5600 $ 24,850

Investment Income 495 (852) (1,447) 930

Rents 5,876 7,087 1,211 1,176

Total Revenues 23,171 28,535 5,364 27,016

Expenditures
Excess of Revenues Over
Expenditures 23,171 28,535 5,364 27,016
Fund Balance, January 1 190,639 190,639 163,623

Fund Balance, December 31 $ 213810 § 219174 % 5364 $ 190,639




CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA - &

HERMANT OWN WE'IIAND MTIGATION F UND...
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ~BUDGET:AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2014 - - -

With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 3] 2013

2014
Final . e 2013
Budget Actual Variance Actual

Revenues e

Licenses and Permts $. 1,475

lvestment income _ - 4. 57 18

DevelopmentAgreement 1,858 st

Total Revenuss 4 1,915 1,493

Expenditures
Excess of Revenues Over S o e L
Expenditures 4 1,919 1,815 1,493
Other Financing Souroes _— o o

Transfer In 758,030 . .. BB,058T1 en -t
Net Change in Fund Balance 58,034 59,970 1,836 1,493
Fund Balance, January 1 14,833 14,833 13,340
Fund Balance , December 31 $ ) 72,867 74,803 1,936 $ 14,833
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

HERMANTOWN WETLAND BANK FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Revenues
Investrment Income

Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over
Expenditures

Other Financing Uses
Transfer Out

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

2014
Final 2013
Budget Actual Variance Actual
17 21 3 4 ] 73
17 21 4 73
(58,030) {58,051) (21}
{58,013) (58,030) (17) 73
58,030 58,030 57,957
17 (17 $ 58,030
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN MINNESOTA

POLICE TJAISON EDUCATION FUND .
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES; AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2014 ., &

With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31 2013

Revenues
Charges for Services
Fines & Forfeits o
Investment Income
Donations

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current
Public Safety

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources
Transfer n

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

L 2014
“Final ' 2013
Budget .. Actual Variance Actual
$.. 63310 $ 63310 $ $ 62,069 -
2083, 2003 4.204
L2 55 43 Toan
1,191 1,191 : 3,181
66,606 66,649 43 - -89,604 #an
75424 . 74500 924 75,821
(8,818) (7,851) 967 {6,:317)
15000, - - 15000 L 15,000 -
6,182 7.149 967 8,683
29,256 29,256 20,573
$ 35438 $ 36405 § 967 $. 29256
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

POLICE PROGRAM FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Revenues
Fines & Forfeits
Investment Income
Donations
Miscelaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
Public Safety
Capital Outlay
Public Safety
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues Qver
{Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources
Transfer In

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance , December 31

2014
Final 2013
Budget Actual Variance Actual

$ 505 % 15,831 $ 15,236 $ 4,802
3 12 9 33

500 550 50 500

668

1,098 16,393 15,295 6,103
2,527 2,939 {412) 2,761
29,736

2,527 2,939 (412) 32,497
{1,429) 13,454 14,883 (26,394}

185 185

(1,429} 13,639 15,068 (26,304)
8,441 8,441 34,835

5 7012 % 22,080 % 15068 § 8,441
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN MINNESOTA

- .CABLE TELEVISION FUND o

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES EXPENDIIURBS AND. i
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ~BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECE_MCBE . 31 2014 .35

With Compardtive Actual Tofals for the Year E ded December 3 1 201 3

Cowds T oot
CFnal 2013
- Budget 2. Actual Variance Actual
Revenues
Taxes - .
Frarichise Fees 42,844 § B44 3
Investment Income 2,435 2410
Total Re\(e_nues " 45,279 3,254 i
Expenditures
Current )
Cable TV 24,499 17,192 7.307 1 6.345_
Capital Outlay -
Cable TV 9,000 624 8,376 8,739
Total Expenditures 33489 - . 17,818 15,683 . 25 084'_
Excess Revenues Over Bxpenditures 8,526 27,463 18,937 21,456,
Cther Financing Uses
Transfer Qut (150,000} 150,000 ‘
Net Change in Fund Balaiice... - CAATY L 27.463 168,937 - 21,456 v

253369~ 253360 - =

Fund Balance, January A

Fund Balanie , December 31 g 111895 5 280832 $ 188037 § ohasee
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

SOCCER FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

2014
Final 2013
Budget Actual Variance Actual

Revenues

Pevelopment Agreement Fees $ 6,468 § 6468 § $ 7.342
Bxpenditures
Excess Revenues Over Expenditures 6,468 8,468 7,342
Fund Balance (Deficit), January 1 (48,871) (48,871) (56,213)

Fund Balance {Deficit), December 31 $  (42403) § (42403) § $  (48,871)




CITY OF HERMANT OWNMINNE INNESOTA "

CERTIFICATE OF H\IDEBT,EDNESS FUND .

SCI-[EDULE OF REVE

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE —BUDGET AND ACTUAL‘

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

With Comparative . Actual Totals for the Yéar Ended December: 31 2 0] 3

o 2014
Final A 2013
Budget -Actual Variance Acfual
Revenues
Taxes S $ 40421 T $ 40407 $ (14)  $ -40,609 .
Expenditures . 7 .
Heavy Equipment " 167,000 = 167,000
Debt Service A o
Principal Retirement , 37,312 37,312
hterest & Fiscal Charges St 12888067 1,238
Total Expenditures 205,550 205,550
Excess (Deficiency) of Reventes Over =~ - = -
(Under} Expenditures {165,129} {165,143) (14} 2,059
Other Financing Sources
Proceeds From Certificate of Indebtedness 167,000 167,000
Net Change in Fund Balance 1,871 1,857 (14) 2,059
Fund Balance, January 1 28,744 28,744 26,685
Fund Balance, December 31 $ 30,615 $ 30601 %3 (149 $ 28744
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA.

PUBLIC PROJECT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2006A FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Revenues

Expenditures
Debt Service
Principal Refirement

Interest & Fiscal Charges

Total Pxpenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over

(Under) Bxpenditures

Other Financing Sources
Transfer In

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

2014
Final 2013
Budget Actual Variance Actual
$ $ $ $

430,000 430,000 345,000
308,008 305,504 504 320,708
736,008 735,504 504 665,708
{736,008} (735,504) 504 (665, 708)
736,008 736,008 e 687,173
504 504 21,465
760,295 760,295 738,830
$ 760,205 $ 780,799 504 $ 760,285
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CITY OF HERMANT OWN MINNE NN "sf'é'i*’zi-”' |

GENERAL OBLIGATION UTILITY REVENUE REF UNDIN G BONDS SERIES 2007A FUND
SCHEDULE, OF. REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND WA -
CHANGES IN FUND, BALANCE BUDGE___.;AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR.ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31 2013

. 2014
~ Fnal - ¥ 2013
‘Budget . . Actual Variance Actual
Revenues
Special Assessments $ 36131 $ 36,280 $ 148 $ 46,253
Expenditures
Debt Service . L
Principal Retirement .. i165000 - 165,000 155,000
Iterest & Fiscal Charges Tio ot 4001870tk 40,013 © 45537
Total Bxpenditures ©- 905013 - 205,013 200,537
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over . T
{Under) Expenditures {168,882) (168,733) 149 (154,284)
Other Financing Sources ) o el . k
Transfer in » 175498 <. 7 175,498 305,748
Net Change in Fund Balance 6,616 6,765 149,  =i151,464
Fund Balance (Deficif), January 1 . ..  {198454) ..~ (198,454) " (340,918) L

Fund edanca,(ngﬁ;it),__éégﬁmgg{_s1 ' $.(191,838) '.‘_,;:;,f--é (191688) $ 149 $.(198454) - -



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2012A FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

2014
Final 2013
Budget Actual Variance Actual
Revenues
Taxes $ 157 5 153 $ (4) 3
Special Assessments 100,758 132,920 32,162 60,147
Investment Income _ 1,801
Total Revenues 100,915 133,073 32,158 61,948
Expenditures
Debt Service
Frincipal Refirement 245,000 245,000 90,0600
interest & Fiscal Charges 35,318 35,244 74 37,762
Total Expenditures 280,318 280,244 74 127,762
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
{Under} Expenditures (179,403) (147,171) 32,232 (65,814}
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer In 187,150 187,150 279,778
Transfers Out {2,285,000)
Total Other Financing Sourges (Uses) 187,150 187,150 (2,005,222}
Net Change in Fund Balance 7747 39,979 32,232 {2,071,036)
Fund Balance (deficit), January 1 (271,372) (271,372) 1,799,664

Fund Balance (deficit), December 31 ¥ (263,625) $ (231,393) § 32232 $ (271,372
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN MINNESOTA

106

GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEIV[ENT BONDS SERIES 2014A FUND
SCHEDULE OF- REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND -

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUD_GET AND ACTUAL |
FOR THE YEAR NDED ECEMBER 31 2014 o :

Revenues

Expenditures
Debt Service
Bond Expenses
Interest & Fiscal Charges
Total Expenditures

Deficiency of Revenues Over Bxpenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer In
Discount on Long Term Debt
Bonds kssuance

Prerium :
Total Cther Fnancrng Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fﬁ_ngi Balance

Fund Balanc.s_é;'ila

Fund Balance, December 31

Fna[

‘Budget. Actual

Variance

46,970 (46,970) :
100 A100)°
47,070 (47 070)
(47,070) .
150,000 150,000
(20,296) (20,296)
2,170,000 . - .2,170,000
71,499 " 71,499
2,371,203 2, 371 203
2,324,133 2.324 133_

$ 2324133
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DEFICIENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE —~BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
With Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

2014
Final 2013
Budgst Actual Variance Actual
Revenues
Spacial Assessments $ 5137 $ 4941 $ (196) $ 88,455
Investment Income 2,551 2,551 (2,230)
Tota! Revenue 5,137 7,492 2,355 86,225
Expenditures
Cther Equipment (8,515) (8,515) (22,802)
Excess of Revenues Qver Bxpenditures 5,137 16,007 10,870 109,027
Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Transfer In 8,515 8,515 22,802
Transfer Qut (245,384) (245,384) (130,087)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (245,384) {236,869) 8,515 (107,255)
Net Change in Fund Balance (240,247) (220,862) 18,385 1,772
Fund balance, January 1 809,421 908,421 907,649

Fund balance, December 31 $ 669,174 $ 688,559 $ 19,385 $ 909,421
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WIPFLi.

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters

To the Honorable City Councii
City of Hermantown
Hermantown, Minnesota

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Hermantown, Minnesota (City), as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's
basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated July 8, 2015.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

in planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal

control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a contro! does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will be not prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, ora
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit aftention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given
these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify a
certain deficiency in internal control that we consider to be a significant deficiency, which are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item 2014-001,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of [aws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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City’s Response to Finding

The City's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
responses. The City's response was not subjected to the audit procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
result of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’'s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, the communication is not

suitable for any other purpose.
Wipfli LLP

Duluth, Minnesota
July 9, 2015
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WIPFLI.

Independent Auditor’s Report on Legal
Compliance for the State of Minnesota

To the Honorable City Council
City of Hermantown
Hermantown, Minnesota

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generaily accepted in the United States, and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Compfroller General of
the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Hermantown, Minnesota (City), as of and for the
year ended Decamber 31, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statemnents, and have issued our report
thereon dated July 9, 2015.

The Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Political Subdivisions, promulgated by the State Auditor pursuant
to Minnesota Statutes § 6.65, contains seven categories of compliance to be tested: confracting and bidding,
deposits and investments, conflicts of interest, public indebtedness, claims and disbursements, miscellaneous
provisions, and tax increment financing. Our audit considered ail of the listed categories.

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the City failed to comply
with the provisions of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Political Subdivision, except as described in
the schedule of findings and responses as item 2014-002. However our audit was not directed primarily toward
obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance. Accordingly, had we performed additional procedures, other matters
may have come to our attention regarding the City's noncompliance with the above referenced provisions.

The Ciiy’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
responses. The City's response was not subjected to the audit procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the resuits of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

6(/%4&' LLP
Wipfli LLP

Duluth, Minnesota
July 9, 2015



s nroo® w=, e Ny
i - 1 ;: 1L l'__,.-'\
4
I
(13 1= o = v P Jumn) b
. L . iy 1= . Y=\ g
T | L = H - pl
- 1 - 4= = W} = s
) ' ==
= o : v i
| - e A= III’
5 - o - Dol b
N / o
. I - B o T s .
WA S R ] e a
_.m_ il 3 %, (= kL 0 - n
p= N0 T I Y | I E RIS
rie y v et C1 =etuil= =0 s im=
gy L= . ,_*.;.l:':.'-:- =" Hid 1 i b [ (e v " iE 1:'
ale o T o o T 11!-‘i'|__- Il o :." I
T I ﬂL o ¥ r:‘
- 1 Vg L "=
== v - b - i

CCCCCCCrrrorrrro====S33aa=33353%5nx~

—




111
CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Financial Statement Findings

ltem 2014-001 - Significant Audit Adjustmentsv

Condition - The City is responsible for controls over the period-end financial reporting process, including controls
over procedures used to enter transaction totals into the general ledger; initiate, record, and process journal entries
into the general ledger; and record recurring and nonrecurring adjustments to the financial statements. During our
audit, we proposed material adjustments to convert the City’s financial records to the financial statements as
reported.

Criteria - Controls should be in place to ensure accurate financial reporting.

Cause —The City's controls over period-end financial reporting did not prevent or detect misstatements of the
financial statements.

Effect - Without controls over procedures that will detect or prevent a misstatement when entering transactions or
making adjustment to the financial statements, the financial statements may be misstated.

City’s response - Turnover in the Finance Director positon in 2015 along with new procedures will hopefully
prevent this in the future,

Legal Compliance F indings

2014-002 - Minn. Stat. 270C.66 requires that before making final settlement with any contractor under a contract
requiring the employment of employees for wages by said contractor and by subcontractors, to obtain a certificate
by the Commissioner of Revenue that the contractor or subcontractor has complied with the withholding
requirements of Minn. Stat. 290.92 (Form IC-134). The City did not obtain the form before making final payment to
a contractor.

City’s response - The City will endeavor to follow the legal requirement to obtain all Form 1C-134's in the future.
This was a single incident on a payment to the prime contractor that had been held for a ionger than normal time
due to un-related concerns with the prime contractor. All new employees have been informed of the necessity to
withhold checks pending the receipt of IC-134’s.
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CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Financial Statement Findings

None.
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